ANNUAL REPORT
2023-24

AMANTA HEALTHCARE LIMITED




Amanta Healthcare Limited.

AMANTA HEALTHCARE LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Shri Bhavesh G. Patel
Shri Surendra M. Shah
Dr. P.G. Shotriya

Shri Nimesh Patel

Shri Gurudutta Mishra
Shri Kshitij Patel

Auditors

M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP.

Ahmedabad.

Bankers
State Bank of India, Ahmedabad

Registered Office

8% Floor, Shaligram Corporates
C.J.Marg, Ambli,

Ahmedabad - 380058

Factory

Plot No0.876,

N.H.No. 8, Hariyala,

Tal. Matar,

Dist. Kheda, Gujarat, India.

2023-2024

Managing Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Director

Nominee Director
Director

29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Day : Monday

Date :30% September, 2024

Time :05:00P.M.

Venue : 8" Floor, Shaligram
Corporates, C.J.Marg,
Ambli,
Ahmedabad - 380058

Contents Page No.

Notice of Annual General Meeting
Director’s Report

Auditor’s Report

Balance Sheet

Profit and Loss Account

Schedule to the Account

Cash Flow Statement

Balance Sheet Abstract & Company’s
Profile

Proxy Form & Attendance Slip




HOPWEIAN
ADRY ACCRECTATICN
150 13485:2018 crsumssmwm sessars s

QICIOY ¥ < Amanta

Registered & Corporate Office:

Amanta Healthcare Ltd.

8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C. J Marg,

Ambli, Anmedabad 380058, Gujarat, INDIA.

Tel.: +91 79 67777600

Email : info@amanta.co.in Website : www.amanta.co.in

CIN : U24139GJ1994PLC023944

NOTICE

To,
The Shareholders
M/s. Amanta Healthcare Limited

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth (29") Annual General Meeting of Amanta Healthcare
Limited will be held on Monday, 30% September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. IST at the Registered office of the
Company, situated at 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates C | Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat,
India to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the Financial
Year ended 31%t March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint Shri Nimesh Patel (DIN: 09044772), who retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself
for re-appointment.

Special Business:

3. To decide the remuneration of Y S THAKKAR & CO., the Cost Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2024-25:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Y S THAKKAR &
Co., Cost Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25, be paid a remuneration of
Rs.50,000/- and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the
aforesaid audit.”

4. To Re-appoint Mr. Bhavesh Patel (DIN: 00085505), as Managing Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and
all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, (including any statutory modifications(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, consent of members be and are hereby accorded
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to re-appoint Mr. Bhavesh Patel (DIN: 00085505) as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3
years with effect from October 01, 2024 to September 30, 2027, liable to be retire by rotation”.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the remuneration and terms & conditions for the appointment shall be
as per the policy of the Company subject to the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Schedule V to the Act and any further revisions shall be subject to the approval of the Board
upon recommendation from the Managerial Committee from time to time.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) or the
Company Secretary of the Company, or Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and are hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Notes:

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, which sets out details of material facts relating to the Special businesses to be transacted
at this AGM, is annexed hereto.

2. Pursuant to the General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, 17/2020 dated 13th A pril, 2020,
20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021, 19/2021 dated 8th December, 2021,
21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021, 02/2022 dated 5th May, 2022, 10/2022 dated 28th December,
2022 and 09/2023 dated 25th September, 2023 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™),
companies are allowed to hold the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferencing
(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM"), without the physical presence of the members at a
common venue. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.

4. All the documents referred to in the Notice will be open for inspection by the members electronically
during the working hours. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email at
cs@amanta.co.in

5. If any member requires to update his/her registered email id and/or address, they may send the
request for the same at the e-mail address i.e. cs@amanta.co.in

6. Members desiring any information with regard to Accounts/Reports are requested to submit their
queries addressed to the Company Secretary at least 10 days in advance of the meeting so that the
information called for can be made available at the meeting.

By the Order of the Board,
For, anta Healthcare Limited
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 02.09.2024 M’
Bhavesh Patel

Managing Director and Chairman
DIN: 00085505
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 Of the Companies Act, 2013

In conformity with the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, following Explanatory
Statements sets out all material facts relating to the Special Businesses mentioned at Item No. 1 of the
accompanying Notice dated 02.09.2024 and should be taken as forming part of the Notice.

Item No. 3

Your Directors would like to inform you that, in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act

ead with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to get its cost
records audited from a qualified Cost Accountant. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 24t
May, 2024, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment and
remuneration of M/s Y S THAKKAR & Co, Cost & Management Accountants, to conduct the audit of
the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024-25,

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the members of the
Company.

Accordingly, the members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2024-25 as set out in the resolution for aforesaid services to be rendered
by them.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth at Item No. 3 of this Notice for your
approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof has any concern or interest,
financially or otherwise in the resolution at Item No. 3 of this Notice.

Item No. 4

The tenure of Mr. Bhavesh Patel as Managing Director ends on September 30, 2024, he is required to be
re-appointed as Managing Director for a tenure of 3 years, as per provision of Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 02.09.2024, based on the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), had approved the re-appointment of Mr.
Bhavesh Patel (DIN: 00085505) as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 year i.e. from
October 01, 2024 to September 30, 2027 subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting,

Mr. Bhavesh Patel is a Mechanical Engineer and MBA Finance by education, having 2+ decades of
experience in the Pharmaceutical Industry. He is a President of Pharmaceutical Form-Fill Seal
Association of India and also served on the Board of several prestigious educational institutions.

Considering his contribution towards Company in respect of operations management, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) had recommended his re-appointment for further period of three
year with the remuneration mentioned in the Resolution.
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Save and except Mr. Bhavesh Patel, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this
resolution.

The Directors recommend the Resolution as stated at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the
Members by way of an Ordinary Resolution.

1. Salary
Upto Rs. 10 lacs per month i.e. Rs. 120 lacs per annum.

The annual increment will be effective from time to time and will be decided by the Board upon
recommendation of the Managerial Remuneration Committee within the limits prescribed under
the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Perquisites
CATEGORY - A:

(A) Housing:

House Rent Allowance or rent free unfurnished accomodation not exceeding 50% of the salary;
Reimbursement of expenditure on gas, electricity, water, furnishing, etc. subject to a ceiling of

10% of salary.
(B) Medical Reimbursement:

Medical expenses incurred on self and / or family subject to ceiling of one month salary in a
year or 3 months' salary over a period of 3 years.

(C) Leave Travel Concession:

Leave Travel Concession for self and family once in a year in accordance with any rules
specified by the Company.

(D) Club Fees:
Membership fees in any two clubs not being admission and life membership fees.

(E) Personal Accident & Medical Insurance:

Personal Accident & Medical Insurance maximum upto Rs. 10 lacs p.a.

CATEGORY - B:

a) Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund will not be included in
the computation of ceiling on perquisites to the extent these either singly or put together are not
taxable under Income Tax Act. Gratuity payable should not exceed half a month's salary for each
completed year of service.

b) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure will not be included in the computation in
ceiling on perquisites.



CATEGORY - C:

Provision of car for use of the Company's business and telephone at residence will not be
considered as perquisites. Personal long distance calls on telephone and use of car for private
purpose shall be billed by the Company to the individual appointee concerned.

3. Commission

In addition to the Salary and Perquisites, Commission is also payable every year @ 1% of the net
profits subject to section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Minimum Remuneration

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, where in any financial year during the currency of
Mr. Bhavesh Patel, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company will
pay remuneration by way of salary and perquisites not exceeding the limits perscribed in
Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors, except Mr. Bhavesh Girishbhai Patel and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
the said resolution.



ATTENDANCE SLIP
29" Annual General Meeting

AMANTA HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN: U24139GJ1994PLC023944
Registered Office: 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates,
CJ Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.
Telephone: +91-79-677777600 Website: www.amanta.co.in

Name: ...

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Monday, the 30th September, 2024 at 05.00 P.M. (IST) at the registered office of the company, situated
at 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy / Authorised Representative

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members
are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.
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FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy Form
Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration Rules, 2014)

Company: Amanta Healthcare Limited
CIN: U24139GJ1994PLC0D23944
Registered Office: 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates C J Marg,
Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Guijarat, India.
E-Mail: cs@amanta.co.in Tele. No.: +91-79-67777600 Website: - www.amanta.co.in
29" Annual General Meeting on Monday, 30th day of September, 2024

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

*DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of .................... shares of the Amanta Marketing Private Limited, hereby appoint:
Name: .....ccoerennruuens

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: ................, or failing him

Name: ......cooovvevererne
Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29t Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Monday, 30" day of September, 2024 at the registered office of the company, situated at, 8th Floor,
Shaligram Corporates, C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2024
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Nimesh Patel (DIN: 09044772), who retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.
Special Business:
3.  To decide the remuneration of Y S THAKKAR & CO., the Cost Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25.
4. To Re-appoint Mr. Bhavesh Patel (DIN: 00085505), as Managing Director of the Company,
5. Appointment of Chairman of Company

Signed this...... day of......... 2024

Affix
Revenue

Signature of shareholder
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
*Applicable for Investors holding shares in demat form
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Route Map

Venue: 8th Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C J Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058, Gujarat, India.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Shareholders,
Amanta Healtheare Limited

Your directors have pleasure in Submitting their Twenty Ninth Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 3 st March, 2024.

1. Financial Results

The Company’s financial performance for the

year under review along with previous year’s figures are

given hereunder: ¥
(Amount Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net Sales /Income from Business Operations 28,034.03 25,912.93
Other Income 126.65 356.69
Total Income 28,160.68 26,269.62
Total Expenses 22,285.03 20,638.95
Operating Profit 5875.65 5,630.67
Interest 3,363.79 3.527:02
Depreciation 1,972.97 1,834.66
Exceptional Items/Prior Items - -
Profit before Tax ' 538.89 268.99
Current Income Tax 410.21 300.27
Deferred Tax -234.64 179.78
Net Profit after Tax 363.32 -211.06
Balance carried to Balance Sheet . 363.32 -211.06
Earnings per share (Basic) 135 -0.79
Earnings per Share (Diluted) 1.35 -0.79

2. Review of Business Operations / State of Company’s Affairs

Your directors are pleased to present the Annual Financial Report for the year 2023-24. Company (after
small spell of flat operations between FY 18 to FY 21). since last 3 years has been continuously
surpassing its past performance.

The turnover for the current year FY 2023-24 is highest in the history of the company at Rs. 280.34 Cr.
and the profit before Interest Depreciation and Tax is also highest at Rs. 54.77 Cr. (As per Ind AS Rs.
58.79 Cr.)



The demand for our product is robust. Company is doing business thru’ three Strategic Business Units
(SBUs) i.e. National Sales, International Sales and Product Partnering, It is experiencing, short supply
situation in all the three SBUs,

The National Sales has recorded the growth of 8.33 % from Rs. 157.25 Cr. for FY 23 to Rs. 170.35 Cr. for
FY 24. The major growth is coming from company’s prime product segment i.e. 'SteriPort’.

In terms of Exports, company has achieved highest ever exports at Rs. 82.17 Cr. in current FY 24.

The sales in Product Partnering Segment has achieved sales of Rs. 27.82 Cr. (Last Year Rs. 21.69 Cr.)
Finance

Your Company as part of *Cost Reduction’ exercise, mobilized additional loan against House Property of
Shri Bhaveshbhai Patel of Rs. 11.75 Cr. (appox.) and same was utilized for reducing the high interest
bearing loan of Piramal Alternatives.

Further the Lock in Period of Piramal Loan was completing in March 24. Company has syndicated term
loan from Axis Finance Ltd (AFL) and Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. (ABFL) for refinancing the outstanding
of Piramal Loan. This will result Substantial saving in interest cost, which will be reflected in the year FY
25,

Company is assigned External Credit Rating of "BBB-*(an Investment grade rating) by M/s Infomerics.
Company is also sanctioned Term Loan of Rs. 40 Cr. for new SteriPort Line at Kheda Unit.

IPO

As you are aware, the capital market is buoyant and with outlook for the Indian Economy being very
robust, these sentiments are likel ¥ to continue for some more time.

In order to meet the long-term fund requirement for Steriport and Small Volume Parenteral (SVP)
manufacturing line, company intends to mobile funds from capital market in FY 25. Necessary steps are
already taken by the company.

Manufacturing Operations

Company has achieved highest capacity utilization in the current financial year. Further com pany has also
spent significant amount (Rs. 9.10 Cr.) on Maintenance Capex during the current year for replacement of
high-capacity Sterilizer in LVP, Quality Control equipments, Molds for SteriPort preform, packing line
automation etc. This all has helpeg in achieving the manufacturing efficiency at shop floor.

3. Transfer to Reserves

During the year under review, the Com pany has not transferred any amount to General Reserve,

4. Web Link of Annual Return

Pursuant to Rule 8A(1 Na) of Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 the Annual Return of Company has been
published on such website of company and web link of the same is given below:
https://www.amanta.co.in/investors. php



5. Number of Meetings Conducted Du ring the Year Under Review

Meetings held during the financial year under review are as under:

Board Meeting,

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting

] 11.05.2023 ' *
s 22.08.2023

3 06.12.2023
4 12.01.2024
5 07.03.2024

Sr. No. Date of Meeting of Audit Committee
1 11.05.2023
2 21.08.2023
3 06.12.2023
4 12,01.2024

Sr. No. Date of Meeting of CSR Committee
| 19.06.2023
2 09.03.2024

Sr. No. Date of ‘Meeting : of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

I 19.08.2023

Sr No. Date of Independent Directors Meeting

[ | 21.03.2024 b

6. Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby

submits its Responsibility Statement:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the com pany for

that period.

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

€) The Company being unlisted. sub-clause (e) of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

pertaining to laying down internal financial controls, is not applicable to the Company



f) The Directors had devised Proper sysiems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

7. Details of Directors
Shri Kshitij Patel was added as an Additional Director on the Board w.e.f. 22/08/2023.

Constitution of Board as on March, 2024

Sr No. Name of the Director DIN Date of resignation _1
1 Bhavesh Patel 00085505 -
2 Nimesh Patel 09044772 -
3 Shri Surendra M Shah 00016578 -
4 Shri Pradyumn G Shrotriya 00822579 -
5 Shri Gurudutta Mishra 09649639 -
6 | Shri Kshitij Patel 00049181 Ry

8. Managerial Remuneration

Remuneration

(per month) from Holding/subsidiary

[per month]
1 Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel Rs 10,00,000 Not Applicable ’

Commission received
Sr. No. | Name of the Director & Designation

9. Net Worth of the Com pany

The Net Worth of the Company as on 31 March, 2024 is 8,212.58 as compared to Rs. 7,395.73 as on
31* March, 2023.

10. Declaration of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be
appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant
rules.

11. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Made Under Section 186 of The Companies
Act, 2013 :

The Company has not granted any Loans, Guarantees or made investment under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

12. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements Made with Related Parties

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March,
2024 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

Also, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by
the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.



13. Dividend
Company has not paid any dividend during the year 2023-24 on equity shares,
14. Transfer of Unclaimed Divillend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024.

15. Material Changes and Commitment If any Affecting the Financial Position of The Company
Occurred Between the End of the Financial Year to Which this Financial Statements Relate and
the Date of the Report

There was no material change from 31/03/23 till the date of report.
16. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 is furnished in Annexure -A and forms part of this report.

17. Statement Concerning Development and Im plementation of Risk Management Policy of The
Company

Company has formulated the Risk Management Policy and is having proper mechanism for Risk
Management, including identification therein of elements of risk. if any, which in the opinion of the
Board may threaten the existence‘of‘the company.

18. Details of Policy Developed and Implemented by The Company on Its Corporate Social
Responsibility Initiatives

The management of the Company has decided to enhance the scope of CSR activities by investi ng it into
Education sector, Health sector and Art appreciation.

The Committee decided after consultation with the management views, to enhance the scope of the CSR
activity in the area of Educational Activities, Healthcare Activities and maintenance of Environment and
other safety measures in the nearby Villages/areas around the Factory Premise of the Company located at
Kheda.

The Committee decided after consultation with the management views, to donate to those entities which
primarily works for upliftment of education activities and healthcare activities of children and needy
people.

Also, the Committee has decided to enhance the scope in the area pertaining to Children activities in the
nearby villages of Factory premise of the Company.

In compliance with requirements of Section 135 of the Act, the Company has laid down a CSR Policy.
The composition of the Committee, contents of CSR Policy and report on CSR activities carried out
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 in the format prescribed under the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure B.



19. Company’s Policy Relating to Directors’ Appointment, Payment of Remuneration and
Discharge of their Duties

The Company has implemented a Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related
matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and company abide to the same.

20. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil Mechanism

The Audit Committee comprises of independent Directors namely, Mr. Surendra Shah. Mr. Pradyumn Shrotriya, Mr
Nimesh Patel, Shri Gurudutta Mishra and Shri Kshitij Patel. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee
were accepted by the Board.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for the genuine concerns expressed by the employees and the
committee overseas through other Directors. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who express their concerns. The Company has also provided direct access
to the chairman of the Audit Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of co-emplovees and the
Company.

21. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has also set up a Remuneration Committee of Directors consisting of Mr. Surendra Shah, Mr, P.G.
Shrotriya, Mr. Nimesh Patel.

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity. qualification, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.
The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position,

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in the
industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the Directors. The Committee meets as and
when required to consider the remuneration of Directors. There was no requirement for any meeting.

22. Credit Rating

Facilities Ratings Agency Rating Dated
Infomerics Valuation and IVR BBB-/

Long term Bank Facilities August 11,2023

Rating Pvt [td stable
Infomerics Valuation and

Short Term Bank Facilities Rating Pyt L td IVR A3 August 11,2023
. : Infomerics Valuation and IVR BBB-/
E?lxed Deposit Rating Pvt td stihle August 11,2023

23. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.
24. Deposits

The details of deposits accepted/renewed during the year under review are furnished hereunder.



Sr. No. | Particulars Amount in Rs,
1 Amount accepted during the year Rs 220.28 lacs

2 Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year

Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or
B payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such | -NIL-
cases and the total amount involved

(i) at the beginning of the year;

(ii) maximum during the year:
(iii) at the end of the year:

25. Insurance

The Company’s properties including building, plant and machinery, stocks, stores, etc. continue to be
adequately insured against risks such as fire, riot, strike, civil commotion. malicious damages, earthquake,
flood, ete.

26. Auditors
Statutory Auditors

M/s Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, Chartered Accountant Ahmedabad, the Statutory
Auditors were —re appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 Years in the Annual General Meeting
held on 29" June, 2022 till the conclusion of 32 Annual general meeting, it would be in accordance with
the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditor

firm of Practising Company Secretaries to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company to conduct
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2024-25 in their Board Meeting held on 24" May, 2024,

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 is annexed
herewith marked as Annexure “C” to this Report.

Cost Auditor

Y S Thakker & Co, Cost Accountant, Ahmedabad were appointed as Cost Auditors for the year 2024-25
in the Board Meeting held on 24 May, 2024. Their appointment and payment of remuneration are to be
confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeti ng.

27. Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimers
Made by the Statutory Auditors and the Practicing Company Secretary in Their Reports:

Statutory Auditor

There are no reservations, modifications or adverse remarks in the Independent Auditor’s Report. The
notes forming part of the accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for any further clarifications under
Section 134(3)(f) of the Act.



Secretarial Auditor.

The Secretarial Auditor, in its report, has given certain observation. The management reply against
observation raised by Secretarial Auditor is as under:

1. There are some presentation ervors /incompleteness in certain registered e-forms filed by the company
with ROC.

Company will take care of this in the future

2. There is certain incompleteness in compliance of certain clauses of Secretarial Standard -1 relating to
the Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors and committees thereof.

Company will rectify this error in Juture.
28. Shares
Re- Classification of Authorised Share Capital / Conversion of OCPS and CCPS:

Authorised Share capital of the Amanta Healthcare Limited Rs. 90,15.00.000 comprised of 8,01,50.000
equity shares of Rs.10 each and 1.00.00.000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each.

Buy Back of Securities

The Company has not bought bac.k any of'its securities during the year under review.
Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
Bonus Shares

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review,

Employees Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

29. Disclosures Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013.

30. Secretarial Standards

Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretary of
India.
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Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and cooperation received
from the financial institution, banks, Government authorities, customer, vendors and members during the
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By the Order of the Board
For Amanta Healthcare Ltd

Shri Bhavesh Patel Shri Nimesh Patel
DIN: 00085505 DIN: 09044772
Managing Director Director

Date: 02/09/2024
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat



Annexure — A

Particulars with Respect to Disclosure in terms of Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

1. Energy conservation measures taken:

The company is constantly taking measures for conversation of energy. With minor modification in equipment

company is now using residual unusable woods from saw dust in the boiler. This has resulted in saving in saw dust

consumption. Company is also mafntaining power factor at 0.99 with installation of equipments like variable

drive,UPS etc. Company also carries out regular maintenance of the equipment and ‘Energy Audit’,

2. Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:

No major fresh investment is envisaged.

3. Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction for energy consumption and consequent impact
on the cost of production of goods :

It will conserve power and reduce production loss/plastic consumption,

4. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A of the Annexure
in respect of industries specified in the Schedule thereto

As per FORM A

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Since inception the Company has adopted Form, Fill and Seal (FFS) technology, being low cost manufacturing
technology. The Company has been continuously adapting changes in technology for better productivity and
quality of its products. ;

All the machineries are imported and technology is fully absorbed.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTFLOW:-

Total Foreign Exchange Used and
Earned (in Rs. Lacs) :

: 1 Foreign Exchange 7458.19

Earned

2. Foreign Exchange 105.02

Used

2 | Commisi 37.73

. |on

1 | Expense

2. | Registrati 40.83
2 | on




2. | Other Exp

26.46

2023-24

2022-23

2021-22

2019-20

2018-19

1. Electricity

(a) Purchased:

1. Units

1,57,81,521

14,606,513

13,759,790

14,099,678

12,872,713

2. Total Amount
(Rs. in lacs)

1,452.59

1,282.16

1,087.17

1,128.66

988.56

3. Rate per Unit
(Rs.)

9.20

8.78

7.90

8.00

7.68

Own

(b)

Generation

Through D.G.

Sets:

4. Units

5. Litre of Diesel
Oil

20,061

14,205

27,377

22,732

17,773

6. Total
(Rs. In Lacs)

Amt.

18.45

13.20

25.11

15.58

9.03

7. Cost/Unit Rs,

91.96

92.89

91.72

68.53

50.81

2. Furnace Oil:

8. Quantity in
litre

9. Total
(Rs. In Lacs)

Amt.

10. Average rate
(Rs. / Ltr.)

3. Saw Dust:

11. Purchase (In
Kg)

1,87,71,339

18,014,422

16,752,230

17,197,081

15,847,724

32, Total
Amount (Rs. In
Lacs)

992.61

1,016.74

672.19

689,58

577.58




Annexure — B

Annual Report on CSR Activities

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of Amanta Healthcare Limited is framed in terms of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time.

The Companies vision for CSR is to actively contribute to the Social, Economic and
Environmental development of the community, ensuring participation from the community and
thereby create value for the nation. Programmes, projects and activities (hereinafter collectively
referred to as 'CSR Programmes') carried out in this regard are the subject matter of Companies
CSR Policy.

The CSR Policy is set out with Companies commitment to ensuring that our activities extend
beyond business and include initiatives and endeavours for the benefit and development of the
community and society. Lays down the guidelines for undertaking programmes geared towards
social welfare activities or initiatives.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

Number of meetings of Number of meetings of
Name of Director Designation / ; ; & CSR Committee
Sr. No. Z ; CSR Committee held :
Nature of Directorship ! attended during the
during the year ~oat
Shri 8.M. Shah — Independent >
| = 2 2
Director
Shri Nimesh Patel — Non-Executive
2 . ' 2 2
Director
3 Shri Pradyumn Shrotriya — 2 ,,
Independent Director =

3. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-ruie (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable.
4. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: (1201 in lacs)

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135:
(24.02 in lacs)

(¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years.: Nil

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any.: NIL
(¢) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+c)-(d)]: NIL
5. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Rs.
21.37 lacs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative overheads - Nil



(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment. if applicable: Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)H(b)H(c)]: Rs. 21.37 lacs

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
sub—section (6) of section 135,

of section 135,

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-section (5)

(Amt. in Rs.) Amount, Date of transfer | Name of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
Rs. 21.37 lacs - - r = = o)
(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:
Sr. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) (2) (3) ]
I Two percent of average net profit of the company as (24.02 in lacs)
per sub-saction (5) of section 135
i Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 21.37 lacs
iii Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(if)-(i)] voluntarily spent for
CSR activities
iv Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes | NA
or activities of the previous Financial Years, if any
v Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial NA
Years [(iii)-(iv)]
i)
6. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. Preceding | Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred Amount Deficie
No. Financial transferred | Amount in Spent in to a Fund as specified remaining | ncy, if
Year(s) to Unspent Unspent the under Schedule VIl as | to be any
CSR CSR Financial | per second proviso to spent in
Account Account Year (in sub-section (5) succeeding
under sub- under Rs) of section 135, if any Financial
section (6) sub—section Years (in
of section (6) of section Rs)
135 (in Rs.) 135 (in Rs.)
Amount Date of
(in Rs) Transfer
Nil

7. Whether any capital assets have been created or ac

amount spent in the Financial Year: No

quired through Corporate Social Responsibility



If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sr. Short Pincode  of | Date of | Amount of | Details  of entity/ Authority/
No. particulars  of | the property | ereation CSR  amount beneficiary of the registered owner
the property or | onasset(s) spent
asset(s)
[including
complete

address and
location of the

property]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (3) (6)
CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

Not Applicable

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per sub-section (5) of section 135: Not Applicable

Note: The Companies Profit as calculated under Section 198 is less than the criteria specified
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Jor Spending CSR, and hence the CSR is not
applicable to our Company for FY 2023-24. However; the Company has voluntarily spent for
CSR activities in FY 2023-24.

For, Amanta Healthcare Limited

NM?_' Wg@’

Shri Bhavesh Patel Shri Nimesh Patel
DIN: 00085505 DIN: 09044772
Managing Director Director
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Tel. No. : 079-2970 2975/ 76 / 77 ® Mobile: 98250 15581 ® Email : kashyaprmehta@hotmail.com ® Web : www.cskashyap.in

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Amanta Healthcare Limited.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Amanta Healthcare Limited [CIN:
U24139GJ1994PLC023944] (‘hereinafter called the Company’) having Registered Office at 8"
Floor, Shaligram Corporates, C. J. Marg, Ambli, Ahmedabad - 380058. The Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives whether electronically or
otherwise during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; and

(iv) Various common laws applicable to the manufacturing and other activities of the
Company such as Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws, etc. and sector

specific laws such as Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940 and Drug Price Control Order, 2013

(Department of Pharmaceuticals) for which we have relied on Certificates/ Reports/
Declarations/Consents/Confirmations obtained by the Company from the experts of the

relevant field such as Advocate, Labour Law Consultants, Engineers, Occupier of the

Factories, Registered Valuers, Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager, Chief Technology

/\—"TTT‘;“;;} Officer of the Company, Local Authorities, Effluent Treatment Adviser etc. and have found
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CS KASHYAP R. MEHTA KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES

B.Com., LL.B., ACMA, FCS, ACIS (London) COMPANY SECRETARIES

B — 403, 'The First', Beside ITC Narmada Hotel, Behind Keshavbaug, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380 015
Tel. No. : 079-2970 2975/ 76 / 77 ® Mobile: 98250 15581 ® Email : kashyaprmehta@hotmail.com ® Web : www.cskashyap.in

that the Company is generally regular in complying with the provisions of various
applicable Acts.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory
financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (SS-
I & S§-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

I. There are some presentation errors in certain registered e-forms filed by the Company with
ROC.

2. There is certain incompleteness in compliance of certain clauses of Secretarial Standard -1
relating to the Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors and committees thereof.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors & KMP (Company Secretary) that took place during the period under
review were made in compliance with the applicable provisions.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has appointed one Independent
Director on the Board of the Company and has passed relevant Resolution in the Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 30™ September, 2023 to that effect.
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We further report that the during the audit period the Company has redeemed some of the Non-
convertible Debentures (NCDs).

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FRN: S2011GJ166500

M .
KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR
FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
UDIN: FO01821F000441227

COP No.: 2052
FCS No: 1821
B-403, Thau

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 24™ May, 2024

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-1
and forms an integral part of this report.

Disclaimer: We have conducted the assignment by examining the Secretarial Records including Minutes,
Documents, Registers and other records etc., received by way of electronic mode from the Company and could not
be verified from the original records. The management has confirmed that the records submitted to us are true and
correct. This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws / regulations /guidelines listed in our Report
which have been complied by the Company pertaining to Financial Year 2023-24. We are not commenting on the

Statutory Compliances whose due dates are extended by Regulators from time to time or still there is time line to
comply with such compliances.
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Annexure - 1
To,

The Members
Amanta Healthcare Limited.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FRN: S2011GJ166500

-
\_A — — e

KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR

FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
UDIN: F001821F000441227

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 24" May, 2024
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Amanta Healthcare Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amanta Healthcare Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Amanta Healthcare Limited
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Page 2 of 5

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Amanta Healthcare Limited
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Page 3 of 5

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

10.We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

11. The financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the transition
date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2022 included in these Ind AS financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the years ended March 31, 2023
and March 31, 2022 prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2021 (as amended) which were audited by us, on which we expressed an unmodified opinion
dated May 11, 2023 and May 16, 2022, respectively. The adjustments to those financial
statements for the differences in accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to
the Ind AS have been audited by us,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

12. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
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13.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(g

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books, however, in the absence of
sufficient appropriate audit evidence we are unable to verify whether the backup of books of
account and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has been maintained

on a daily basis on servers physically located in India during the year.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith,
reference is made to our comment in paragraph 13(b) above that the sufficient appropriate
audit evidence is not available for the back-up of the books of account and other books and
papers maintained in electronic mode on a daily basis on servers physically located in
India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 37(c) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as at March 31, 2024 under the
applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any material foreseeable
losses on long-term contract. The Company did not have any derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2024.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024.
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iv. (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 50(j) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note 50(j) to the financial statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of
the Act.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and that has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not notice any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

14. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

_ e ]
AN

il

Devang Mehta
{ Partner
Membership Number: 118785

UDIN: 24118785BKFRZP1344
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 30, 2024
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Amanta Healthcare Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAIL. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference
to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

,.‘g,-f
Devang Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: 118785

UDIN : 24118785BKFRZP1344
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 30, 2024
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In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and furnished by the Company, and the
books of account and records examined by us during the course of our audit, and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we report that:

i. (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible

Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to
a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of 3 years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment has been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification.

(c)

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is

the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed
in Note 3 on Property, Plant and Equipment to the financial statements, are held in the
name of the Company. Followings immoveable properties are held in the erstwhile name of

the Company:
Descript| Gross | Heldin | Whether | Period held Reason for not
ion of | carrying| the promoter, | -indicate being held in the
property| value | name | director or range, name of the
(Rs. In of their where Company
Lakhs) relative or | appropriate
employee
Land 14.06 Mark No Since 2006 The property was
Bioscien acquired before the
ces name change of the
Limited Company and
accordingly, it is held
in the erstwhile name
of the Company. As
Land 16.80 Mark No Since 2007 | Per the information
Bioscien and explanation
e provided by the
s management, the
M Company is in the
process of getting the
same updated in the
government records.
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(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

The Company has chosen cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets. Consequently, the question of our commenting
on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying
the amount of change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying
value of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets does not arise. '

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder,
and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately
disclosed the details in the financial statements does not arise.

The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion,
the coverage and procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate. In respect
of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records
were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has
filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the
unaudited books of account (Also, refer Note 50(1) to the financial statements).

ili. (a) The Company granted unsecured loans to 32 employees during the year. The Company has

not made investments in, nor granted any other loans or advances in nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, or provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties during the year. The aggregate amount during the
year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:

Particulars Loans (Rs.
In Lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 35.20
- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of the above case 21.23
- Others

(Also, refer Note 6 and 15 on Loans to the financial statements)
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(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

®

vii. (a)

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of the loans, the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated, and the
parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated. The Company has not charged
any interest on loans to employees as per the Company’s policy.

In respect of the loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which have fallen due during the year
and were renewed or extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to same parties to
settle the existing overdue loans/advances in nature of loan.

There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which were granted during the year,
including to promoters or related parties that were repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, with regard to the deposits accepted by the
Company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the
Company in respect of the aforesaid deposits, and therefore, the question of our
commenting on whether the same has been complied with or not does not arise.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products.
We have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

In our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
respect of goods and services tax and income tax, though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. Also, refer note 37(c) to the financial statements regarding management’s
assessment on certain matters relating to provident fund.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, there are no statutory dues of provident fund, service tax, sales tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, employees’ state insurance and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute. The particulars of other statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) as at March 31, 2024 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute,
are as follows:

Name of | Nature of | Gross Amount | Net Period to | Forum where
the dues* amount | paid unpaid | which the | the dispute is
statute (Rs.in | under amount | amount pending
lakhs) protest | (Rs.In | relates

(Rs.In | lakhs) (Financial

lakhs) Year)
Income Income Tax | 11.19 - 11.19 2011-12 Commissioner of
Tax Act, Income tax
1961 ) (Appeals)
Goods and | Goods and 58.19 2,70 42.04 2017-18 Commissioner of
Services Services SGST
Tax Act, Tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and 176.50 8.21 168.29 2018-19 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax state tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and 260.19 - 260.19 2019-20 Assistant
Services Services Commissioner of
Tax Act, Tax SGST
2017

* Including Interest and Penalty, as applicable

viii.

(a)

There are no transactions previously unrecorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

(b) On the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared

Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(¢) In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were

obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
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by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes by the
Company.

=
AAC-55~5
3007 CC-;

127 SANI



Pri

ce Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Amanta Healthcare Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Page 5
(e)

®

(b)

xi. (a)

(b)

(c)

xii.

xiii.

xiv, (a)

of7

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and as represented to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by
the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard
24 “Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.
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XV. In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clauseg(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvil.  The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

XX. The Company was not required to spend any amount during the year for Corporate Social
Responsibility under Section 135(5) and 135(6) of the Act. Accordingly, there is no amount
unspent as at March 31, 2024 and the reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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XX1. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

BY

__Devang Mehta
Partner
Membership Number; 118785

UDIN: 24118785BKFRZP1344
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 30, 2024



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Note As at As at As at
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, zoz3 April 01, zo=z=
Assets
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 22,271.74 22,878.98 23,960.71
{b) Right-of-use assets 4 541.22 880.21 157.13
(e) Intangible assets 5 1.59 8.55 15.51
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Loans 6 11.83 8.8g 17.02
(ii) Investments 7 37217 347.33 334.07
(1ii) Other Financial Assets 8 102.89 157.83 156.02
(e) Non current tax assets (net) 9 - - 28.93
(f) Other non-current assets 10 121.49 23.80 22,08
23.422.93 24,305.59 24,691.47
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1n 5.044.76 6,892.08 7,109.91
{(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 12 4.816.57 5.358.19 4.481.37
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 153.94 11.11 638.33
(iii} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 256.34 375.85 329.67
(iv) Loans 15 18.65 15.62 3.81
(v) Other financial Assets 16 - - 1.99
(¢) Other current assets 17 508.78 447.70 671.12
11,789.04 13,100.55 13,236.20
Total Assets 35,211.97 37,406.14 37,927.67
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 18 2,682.94 2,682.94 2,682.94
(b) Other Equity 19 3,945.94 3,605.40 3,814.30
6,628.88 6,288.34 6,497.24
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 14,902.68 17.555.01 17,590.71
(ii) Lease Liabilities 39 543.09 651.30 91.59
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 36 2,071.18 3,198.16 2,590.36
18,316.95 21,404.47 20,272.66
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21 5.620.23 4,010.84 4.579.70
(ii) Lease Liabilities 99 43.26 254.00 80.53
(1ii) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of miero enterprises and small 22 43.87 77.10 176.29
enterprises; and
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises a3 2.436.53 3,543.68 3,723.49
and small enterprises
(iv} Other Financial Liabilities 23 269.47 298.02 367.08
(b} Contract liabilities 24 840.32 546.11 401.93
(¢) Other current liabilities 25 145.06 134.40 247.50
(d) Provisions 26 646.65 561.16 503.88
(e) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 27 118.95 287,12 1,076.47
10,166.14 9,713.33 11,157.77
Total Equity and Liabilities 35,211.97 37,406.14 37,927.67

In terms of our report of even date.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration No.: 012754N/N500016

Devang Mehta

Partner

Membership No: 118785

Place: (MIUM It AL

Date: PT\-IJMP %gf g_oQ.L’

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Amanta Healthcare

Yoot N

Nunesh Patel

Dir‘actor

‘3044 2

Shailesh M. Shah
Chief Finance Officer

Place: AHME‘D A-BQ-D
Date: A‘uﬁ w}_ ‘9-1-1 ; Q-QQ— i,

Bhavesh G. Phtel
Managing Director
DIN: 00085505

LY
XO-
Al
Nikhita Dinodia
Company Secretary
Membership No. 53362



Amanta Healthcare Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
INCOME
Revenue from operations 28 28,034.03 25,912.03
Other income 29 126.65 356.69
Total Income 28,160.68 26,269.62
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 30 8,561.82 10,065.92
Purchases of stock-in-trade 217.51 57.66
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and 31
stock-in-trade 175117 52.60
Employee benefits expense 32 3,254.57 3,187.03
Other expenses 35 8,519.96 7,275.74
Total Expenses 22.285.03 20,638.95
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) 5.875.65 5,630.67
Finance costs 33 3,363.79 3,527.02
Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 1,972.97 1,834.66
5,336.76 5,361.68
Profit before tax 538.89 268.99
Tax Expense:
For the year
Current Tax 36 410.21 300.27
Deferred Tax 36 (234.64) (180.20)
For earlier years
Current Tax 36 - (428.75)
Deferred Tax 36 - 788.73
Total Tax Expenses 175.57 480.05
Profit/(Loss) for the year 363.32 (211.06)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss)/gain of post employment benefit plans 40 (30.44) 2.89
Tax relating to remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 7.66 (0.73)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (22.78) 2.16
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 340.54 (208.90)
Earnings/(Loss) per Equity Share [Nominal Value per share: Rs.
10 (March 31, 2023: Rs. 10)] #
Basic 1.35 (0.79)
Diluted 1.35 (0.79)

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expense

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net)

Net unrealised loss / (gain) on foreign currency transactions
Provision for doubtful debts on trade receivable

Finance costs

Interest Income

Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required
Unwinding of discount on security deposits

Changes in fair value of financial assets measured at fair value through profit
and loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital:
Adjustments for decrease / (increase) in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Loans

Other financial asset

Other current assets

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

Contract liabilities

Other current liabilities

Short term provision

Cash generated from operations
Taxes paid (net of tax refund)

Net cash flow from operating activities

. Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Investments in bank deposits (having maturity more than three months but
less than twelve months)

Bank deposits matured (having maturity more than three months but less than
twelve months)

Interest received on deposits

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

538.89 268.99
1,972.97 1,834.66
2.51 46.39
3.67 (50.36)
83.92 144.90
3,363.79 3:527.02
(32.86) (80.50)
- (53.42)
(3-54) (2.33)
(24.83) (13.26)
5,904.52 5,622.09
947.35 217.83
472.49 (964.63)
(5.97) (3.68)
(67.61) 0.18
(45.52) 223.41
(1,127.53) (357.42)
(20.99) 72.56
296.21 144.18
(36.53) (122.68)
85.49 57.28
6,401.91 4,889.12
(594.61) (631.08)
5,807.30 4,258.04
(1,341.12) (629.07)
(65.44) (46.74)
195.64 -
36.14 21.99
142.69 0.63
(1,032.09) (653.19)




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024 (contd.)

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of non convertible debenture - 800.00
Repayment of non convertible debenture (3,500.00) (1,175.00)
Proceeds from term loans -Secured 206.38 -
Repayment of term loans -Secured (276.57) (247.18)
Proceeds from term loan -Unsecured 1,792.46 18.50
Repayment of term loan -Unsecured (690.66) (0.38)
Proceeds from deposits from members 641.03 466.80
Repayment of deposits from members (462.72) (286.14)
Proceeds/payment from cash credit (net) 703.75 (657.35)
Interest paid on non convertible debenture (1,867.02) (2,124.42)
Dividend paid on Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (100.21) (50.36)
Interest paid on term loan (207.37) (163.08)
Interest paid on cash credit (346.94) (470.78)
Interest paid on deposits from members (80.35) (54.90)
Payment of other borrowings cost (124.05) (88.52)
Lease payments (320.11) (199.26)
Net cash (used) in financing activities (4,632.38) (4,232.07)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 142.83 (627.22)
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 11.11 638.33
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 153.94 11.11
Footnotes:
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year:
Balances with banks
Balances in current accounts 124.05 2.63
Cash on hand 29.89 8.48
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 13) 153.94 11.11
Non-cash investing activity
Acquisition of right-of-use assets - 808.81

Note 1: The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) -
7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

Note 2: Cash flows from operating activities includes Rs. 21.37 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 32.89 lakhs) being expenses towards
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives. (Refer note no. 43).

Note 3: Refer note 21 for changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements
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Amanta Healtheare Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity share capital (Refer note 18)

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2022

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2023

Rs (In Lakhs)
2,682.94

2,682.94

2,682.94

2,682.25_1

B. Other equity (Refer note 19) Rs (In Lakhs)
Reserve and Surplus
i Debenture X
Particulars Secur}tles redemption General Retal'ned Total
premium PR reserve Earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2022 2,008.38 217.14 L44 1,497.34 3.814.30
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserve - 206.43 - (206.43) -
Loss for the year - - - (211.06) (211.06)
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax - - - 2.16 2.16
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2.098.38 423.57 1.44 1,082.01 3,605.40
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserve - (191.07) - 191.07 -
Profit for the year - - - 363.32 363.32
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax - - - (22.78) (22.78)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2,008.38 232.50 1.44 1,613.62 3,945.94

Note

Retained earning includes Rs.17.33 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs.5.46 Lakhs) related to re-measurement of defined benefit plans.

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1:- General Information

Amanta Healthcare Limited ('the Company') is a Sterile liquid pharmaceutical products manufacturing and formulation
development Company having head quarter at Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India. It has manufacturing facilities in the state of Gujarat.
The Company manufactures Large Volume Parenterals (LVPs) and Small Volume Parenteral (SVPs). The technology deployed for
manufacturing is Blow Fill Seal (BFS), Injection Stretch Blow Molding (ISBM) and conventional three-Piece line. The product
group comprises of Fluid Therapy, Formulations, Diluents, Ophthalmic, Respule and Irrigation Solutions, etc. The Company
markets its products in India as well as in the international market.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

The Company discloses Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) as a measure of financial
performance as an additional line item on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss. EBITDA is calculated by reducing Cost of
materials consumed, Purchase of stock-in-trade, Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade,
Employee benefits expense and Other expense, excluding Depreciation and amortization expenses, and Finance cost, from Total
Income for the year.

The Company has decided to voluntarily adopt Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India (referred to as “Ind AS”) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and prepared its first
financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended March 31, 2024 with the
transition date as April 01, 2022.

An explanation of how the transition from accounting standard notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021
(as amended) (“Previous GAAP”) to Ind AS has affected the Company’s Financial Statements is set out in note 47.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for following :
Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value.
Investment in mutual fund measured at fair value.

New standards or interpretations adopted by the Company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023 which amended certain accounting standards, and are effective April 01, 2023

Disclosure of accounting policies- amendments to Ind AS 1
Definition of accounting estimates — amendments to Ind AS 8
Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction — amendments to Ind AS 12

The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications.
These amendments did not have any material impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to

significantly affect the current or future periods. Specifically, no changes would be necessary as a consequence of amendments
made to Ind AS 12 as the Company's accounting policy already complies with the now mandatory treatment.

imedabad ¥ -




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual
results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. The
estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
1) Estimated useful life of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets :

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

2) Leases :

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an
extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included
in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

For leases of warehouses and buildings, the following factors are normally the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalty payments to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or
not terminate).

- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to
extend (or not terminate).

- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption
required to replace the leased asset.

Extension options in warehouses leases have not been included in the lease liability, because the Company could replace the assets
without significant cost or business disruption.

3) Provisions and Contingency:

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential
liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent
liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote are neither
recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matters needs to be classified as ‘remote’,
‘possible’ or ‘probable’ based on expert advice, past judgements, experiences, etc.




nts for the year ended March 31, 2024

other property, plant and equipment is recognised at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is caleulated using the straight-
net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Useful life as per
schedule II-
Companies Act,
2013

30 Years

15 Years

10 Years

10 Years

5 Years

8 Years

on technical evaluation done by the management's internal experts. The estimated residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of

r the shorter of their useful life or the lease term, unless the entity expects to use the assets beyond the lease term. The useful life of leasehold

clevant to property, plant and equipment.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Gross carrying amount Accumulated depreciation Ne:;‘::;?:tng

1, |Additions During Dls? osals As at March | As at April | Depreciation DIS!_]OS&IS As at March | As at March
the year et 31, 2024 01, 2023 for the year dusing the 31, 2024 31, 2024
year year

74 5 3 81.74 - 2 5 5 81.74
12 = = 3,475.12 174.06 175.02 - 349.98 3,125.14
43 879.53 88.00 20,224.96 1,227.96 1,237.43 0.30 2,465.09 17.759.87
64 4.00 - 900.64 168.62 187.11 - 355.73 544.91
97 2.68 - 56.65 11.58 8.23 - 19.81 36.84
81 10.00 - 250.81 7.56 25.03 - 33.49 217.32
94 89.84 2 179.78 | 12.47 23.48 £ 35.95 143.83
91 263.08 97.45 424.54 48.43 53.97 39.95 62.45 362.09
5{":_ He 1,249.13 185.45 25,594.24 1,651.58 1,711.17 40.25 3,322.50 22,271.74




s for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

¢ _— Net carrying
Gross carrying amount Accumulated depreciation -

| Additions During .})'s.pos:ll; As at March | Asat April | Depreciation ;::E:;s:]l; As at March | As at March
the year yearg 31, 2023 01, 2022 for the year Vent 31, 2023 31, 2023

= = 81.74 = 7 = = 81.74

= 31.99 3:475.12 = 175-35 0.39 174.96 3,300.16

274.74 Z 19,433.43 = 1,227.96 = 1,227.96 18,205.47

37.02 - 896.64 - 168.62 - 168.62 728.02

11.11 12.14 53.97 - 11.58 - 11.58 42.39

240.81 - 240.81 - 7.56 - 7.56 233.25

53-57 3-27 89.94 = 12.47 = 12.47 77-47

- - 258.91 - 48.43 B 48.43 210.48

617.25 47.40 24,530.56 - 1,651.97 0.39 1,651.58 22.878.98

2 been mortgaged and hypothecated to secure borrowings of the Company [Refer note 20 and 21].

lant and equipment.

ure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

arch 31, 2024 includes a vehicle having gross block of Rs. 211.47 lakhs and net carrying value of Rs. 200.67 lakhs which has been transferred
ear ended March 31, 2024.

s (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the

in the erstwhile name of the Company:

Whether

Limited

Sl S i vire p_rumoter, Pe;(&?cl;fid T Rea?on for not being held
of director or Shnge, Whisee in the name of the
their relative e Company
appropriate
or employee
Marck Biosciences . The properties were acquired
Limited e TS 200 before the name change of the
Company and accordingly, it is
held in the erstwhile name of
o the Company. The Company is
Marck Biosciences No Since 2007 |in the process of getting the

same updated in the
government records.
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r ended March 31,

2024

(Rs. in lakhs)
rying amount Accumulated depreciation Net carrying
amount
Disposals Asat March 31, | Asat April 01, | Depreciation during| Disposals during the | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
during the year 2024 2023 the year year 2024 2024
564.08 644.67 328.54 254.84 479.93 103.45 541.22
(Rs. in lakhs)
, B e Net carrying
rying amount Accumulated depreciation arotiE
Disposals As at March 31, | Asat April 01, |Depreciation during| Disposals during the | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
during the year 2023 2022 the year year 2023 2023
- 1,208.75 152.81 175.73 - 328.54 8Bo.21
{Rs. in lakhs)
3 Toss carrying amount Accumulated depreciation Net-carrymg
amount
f| Addition during | Disposals during | As at March 31, DTy —— Transition impact of | Depreciation | Disposals during | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
the year the year zo22 A ERE N IND AS 116 during the year the year 2022 2022
- - 309.94 - 152.81 - - 15281 157.13

i
Right-of-use assets.




ents for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Ne;;a‘:mng
o1, dAdfhtlon Disposals As at March | As at April | Amortisation Dls‘posals As at March | As at March 31,
using the during the year 31, 2024 01, 2023 | for the year dusing the 31, 2024 2024
year 5 ¥y ’ ’ ¥y year ’
5.51 - - 15.51 6.96 6.96 2 13.92 1.59
.51 - - 15.51 6.96 6.96 - 13.02 1.59
(Rs. in lakhs)
Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Ne:;::::mng
ot Adfhtmn Disposals As at March | As at April | Amortisation DIS?OS&IS As at March | As at March 31,
01, | during the i during the
during the year 31, 2023 o1, 2022 | for the year 31, 2023 2023
year year
5.51 - - 15.51 - 6.96 - 6.96 8.55
.51 - - 15.51 - 6.96 - 6.96 8.55

sible assets.
icies relevant to Intangible assets.




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

6 Non Current Loans

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Unsecured (considered good)
Loans to Employees 11.83 8.89 17.02
11.83 8.89 17.02

Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company.

7 Non Current Investment

Accounting Policy
The Company classifies investments in mutual funds at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) since these do not meet
the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Investment in Mutual Fund (Unquoted)

603,954 Units (March 31, 2023: 603,954 Units, 175.48 163.85 157.33
April 01, 2022: 603,954 Units) of SBI short term

Debt Fund Regular Plan Growth (NAV - Rs.29.05

per unit (March 31, 2023: Rs.27.13 Units, April o1,

2022 - Rs. 26.05 per unit))

1,404,932 Units (March 31, 2023: 14,04,932 Units, 196.69 183.48 176.74
April 01, 2022: 14,04,932 Units) of SBI Corporate

Bond Fund Regular Plan Growth (NAV - Rs. 14.00

per unit (March 31, 2023: Rs.13.06 per Units, April

01, 2022 - Rs. 12.58 per unit))

372.17 347-33 334.07
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - - -
and market value therof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 372.17 347.33 334.07
372.17 347.33 334.07

Aggregate amount of impairment in investments - - -

The above investments are held as lien with banks for opening Letter of Credit and Bank Guarantee.




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

8 Other non current financial asset
Accounting Policy
Security Deposits and deposits with banks are classified as financial assets at amortised cost since these assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms give rise to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Bank deposits with maturity period more than 12 - 3.72 3.72
months*
Security Deposits 102.89 154.11 152.30
102.89 157.83 156.02
*Deposits amounting to Nil (March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022- Rs. 3.72 lakhs) as lien with bank for issuing Bank
Guarantee.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
9 Non current tax assets (net) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
- - 28.93
Advance Income Tax [Net of Provision Nil (March
31, 2023 Nil, April 01, 2022 Rs. 3.22 Lakhs)]
= = 28.93
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
10 - ts
Ohee - currertAsse March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Prepaid Expenses 13.27 % =
Capital Advances 108,22 23.80 22.08
121.49 2;_;..80 22.08
11 Inventories
Accounting Policy

The cost of individual items of inventory are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Inventories are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Inventories.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Raw materials* 1,470.38 706.20 705.74
Packing materials 860.67 841.00 1,006.69
Work-in-progress 1,847.85 1,636.61 1,245.92
Finished goods 950.68 3,078.81 3,149.87
Finished goods in transit 815.18 610.14 761.27
Stock-in-trade - 19.32 240.42
5,944.76 6,892.08 7,109.91

*Includes raw materials in bonded warehouse amounting to Rs 162.34 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs.205.23 Lakhs and April
01, 2022- Rs. 208.95 lakhs)

ol
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

8 Other non current financial asset
Accounting Policy
Security Deposits and deposits with banks are classified as financial assets at amortised cost since these assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms give rise to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Bank deposits with maturity period more than 12 - 3.72 3.72
months*
Security Deposits 102.89 154.11 152.30
102.89 157.83 156.02
*Deposits amounting to Nil (March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022- Rs. 3.72 lakhs) as lien with bank for issuing Bank
Guarantee.
As at As at Asat
g BRNETCAVIES ARG March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
& = 28.93
Advance Income Tax [Net of Provision Nil (March
31, 2023 Nil, April 01, 2022 Rs. 3.22 Lakhs)]
- - 28.93
As at As at As at
10 -cu t assets ;
Bt ae March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Prepaid Expenses 13.27 - -
Capital Advances 108.22 23.80 22.08
121.49 23.80 22.08
11 Inventories
Accounting Policy

The cost of individual items of inventory are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Inventories are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant te Inventories.

As at As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Raw materials*® 1,470.38 706.20 705.74
Packing materials 860.67 841.00 1,006.69
Work-in-progress 1,847.85 1,636.61 1,245.92
Finished goods 950.68 3,078.81 3,149.87
Finished goods in transit 815.18 610.14 761.27
Stock-in-trade - 19.32 240.42

5,944.76 6,892.08 7,109.91

*Includes raw materials in bonded warehouse amounting to Rs 162.34 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs.205.23 Lakhs and April
01, 2022- Rs. 208.95 lakhs)




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

12  Trade receivables
Accounting Policy
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business and reflect the Companies unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due only on the passage of
time).
Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing
components. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss allowance.
For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach required by Ind AS 109, which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables and has applied provision matrix practical
expedient for expected credit loss provisioning of trade receivables.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Unsecured Considered good 4,958.09 5,514.05 4,613.74
Significant increase in credit risk . - -
Credit Impaired - - -
4,958.09 5,514.05 4,613.74
Less: impairement loss allowance (141.52) (155.86) (132.37)
4,816.57 5,358.19 4,481.37
Notes
1. Refer note 46 for credit risk related disclosures.
2. Refer note 20 and 21 for charge on current assets including trade receivables.
3. Refer note 44 for the ageing of trade receivables.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
. As at As at As at
Cash and cash valents
s R g March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Cash on hand 29.89 8.48 9.85
Balances with banks
in Current Accounts 124.05 2.63 628.48

153.94 11.11 638.33




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

14

As at As at As at

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents Murch 5y, S0R) Maeelia, Shag, Apeil or, 5033

Balance in fixed deposit accounts #
(original maturity of more than three 256.34 375.85 320.67
months but less than twelve months)

256.34 375.85 329.67

#includes (i) Deposit amounting to Rs. 4.60 lakhs (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 78.54 and April 01, 2022 : Nil) as lien with
banks for opening Letter of Credit; and
(ii) Deposits amounting to Rs. 30.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022- Rs. 30.00 lakhs) as lien with bank for

issuing Bank Guarantee.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
15 Current Loans As at As at As at
Unsecured (considered good) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Loans to Employees 18.65 15.62 3.81
18.65 15.62 3.81
Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
16 Other Fi ial Assets
er Financ e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Other receivables - - 1.99
- - 1.99
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
current t
17 Other il March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Balances with Government Authorities 280.72 154.21 316.20
Advance to suppliers 223.87 176.97 128.70
Advances to Employees 25.19 25.44 34.40
Prepaid Expenses 46.23 48.37 50.16
Export Benefits Receivables 22,77 42.71 141.66

598.78 447.70 671.12
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
z g As at As at As at
18  Equity Share capital
quity P March 31, 2024 March 31, zo23 April 01, zoz22
Authorised :
80,150,000 (March 31, 2023 : 80,150,000, April 01, 2022 : 80,150,000 §,015.00 8,m5.00 B015.00
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
8,015.00 8,015.00 8.015.00
Issued. subseribed and paid-up :
26,829,351 (March 31, 2023 : 26,829,351, April 01, 2022 ; 26,829,351) 2,682.94 2,682.04 2,682.04
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each
2.682.94 2,682,094 2,682,094
1. Reconciliation of the shares out ding at the b and at the end of the reporting year :
As at As at As at As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022 April 01, 2022
Number of shares Rs. In lakhs Number of shares Rs. In Jakhs Number of shares Rs. In lakhs
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 26,829,351.00 2,682.094 26,829,351.00 2,682.94 26,829,351.00 2,682.04
Shares issued during the vear - - - - - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 26,82 1.00 2,682.094 26,82 1.00 2,682.94 26,829.351.00 2,682.94

2, Terms / Rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

3- Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company:

Name of Shareholders As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, z022
Number of Shares | % of holding | Number of Shares % of holding Number of Shares | % of holding
Mr. Praful J. Patel 4,471,936 16.67% 4,471,936 16.67% 4,471,936 16.67%
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel 3,003,838 11.42% 3.376,338 12.58% 3,376,338 12.58%
Mr. Bhavesh G, Patel 3.946,657 14.71% 3.479.057 12:97% 3,479,057 12.97%
Mr. Vishal A, Patel 3,284,288 12.24% 3,284,288 12.24% 3,284,288 12.24%
Mileent Appliances Private Limited 3,100,000 11.55% 3,100,000 11.55% 3,100,000 11.55%
Mr. Pravin D. Mehta 2,804,763 10.45% 2,804,763 10.45% 2,804,763 10.45%
Mr. Niranjan Patel 1,725.951 6.43% 1,725.951 6.43% 1,725,951 6.43%
22,397,433 83.47% 22,242,333 B82.89% z2,242,333 B2.89%
4. Details of Shareholding of Promoters
As at As at As at
Promoter Name March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No. of Shares % Total Shares No. of Shares % Total Shares No. of Shares % Total Shares
Mr. Praful J. Patel - - 4,471,536 16.67% 4,471,936 16.67%
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel 3,063,828 11.42% 3.376.338 12.58% 3,370,338 12.58%
Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel 3,946,657 14.71% 3.479.057 12.97% 3,479,057 12.97%
Mr. Vishal A Patel 3,284,288 12.24% 3,284,288 12.24% 3.284,288 12.24%
Milcent Appliances Private Limited 3,100,000 11.55% 3,100,000 11.55% 3,100,000 11.55%|
Mr. Pravin D. Mehta - - 2,804,763 10.45% 2,804,763 10.45% |
Mr. Niranjan Patel - - 1,725,951 6.43% 1,725,951 6.43%
Mr.Rohit J. Pate] - - - - 1,153,000 4.30%
Mr. Kirit A, Desai - - 1,133,079 4.22% 1,133,079 4.20%
MNJ Jackson Ine - - 300,190 1.12% 200,190 1.12%
Sarala Desai - 12,024 0.04% 12,024 0.04%
Veenaben J. Patel - - 1 o0.00%* 1 0.00%*
Jayshreeben R. Patel 998,109 3.72% 1,153,001 4.30% 1 n.00%"*
Manisha Patel - - 1 0.00%" 1 0.00%*
14,392,892 53.64% 24,840,629 92.57% 24,840,629 92.57%
* below rounding-off convention
As at As at As at
Promoter Name March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
% of change during the year % of change during the year % of change during the year
Mr. Praful J. Patel - 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Jitendra J. Patel -5.26% 0.00% 0.00%
Mr, Bhavesh G. Patel 13.44% 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Vishal A Patel n.o0% o.00% 0.00%
Mileent Appliances Private Limited 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
{Mr. Pravin D. Mehta - 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Niranjan Patel - 0.00% o.00%
Mr.Rohit J. Patel = -100.00% 0.00%
Mr. Kirit A. Desai = 0.00% 0.00%
MNJ Jackson Inc. - 0.00% 0.00%
Sarala Desai - 0.00% 0.00%
Veenaben J. Patel - 0.00% 0.00%
Jayshreeben R. Patel -13.43% 100.00% 0.00%
Manisha Patel = 0.00% 0.00%

Promoters are as identified by the Company as per section 2(69) of the Act.

5. Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to scheme of arrangement without payment being received in cash (duting 5 years immediately preceding March 31,

2024): 20;_98';{ Equity shares of Rs.10 gach has heen issued on November 30, 2018 1

without

Sment being reeéived i ash.

rs of Marck Remedies Private Limited pursuant to the secheme of amalgamation



Amanta Healtheare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
% As at As at As at
1 Other E 4
9 cr Bty March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023  April 01, 2022
Securities Premium 2,008.38 2,008.38 2,008.38
Debenture redemption reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the vear 423.57 217.14 14.60
Add/(Less): Amount transferred from/to Retained earning (191.07) 206.43 202.54
Balance as at the end of the year 232.50 423.57 217.14
General reserve 144 1.44 1.44
Retained Earning

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,082.01 1,497.34 (3,601.41)

Add/(Less): profit (loss) for the year 363.32 (211.06) 5,388.17

Add/(Less): Transfer from/to Debenture redemption reserve 191.07 (206.43) (202.54)

Items of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) recognised directly in retained earnings:

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations, net of taxes (22.78) 2.16 3.12
Balance as at the end of the year 1,613.62 1,082.01 1,497.34
Total 3.945.94 3,605.40 3.814.30
Footnotes:

1. Securities premium :
Securities premium reflects issuance of the shares by the Company at a premium, whether for cash or otherwise i.e. a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the premium received on
shares is transferred to a “securities premium account” as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The reserve can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
2. Debenture redemption reserve (DRR):
Pursuant to Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019 dated August 16, 2019, the Company is required to create DRR. Accordingly, the Company has ereated
DRR during the vear as per the provisions of the said rules.
3. General reserve:
General reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. The general reserve is ereated by a transfer from one component of equity
to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income.
4. Retained earnings:
The retained earnings reflect the profit after tax of the Company earned till date net of appropriations. The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity
shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve, after considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
20 Non Current borrowings At S581 _As Ay
March g1, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
Secured :
Non-Convertible Debentures*
11,325 {(March 31, 2023 1 14,825, April 01, 2022: 15,200) 11,050.32 Soo.00 14,834.89 - 14,792.54 -
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 (PY:
Rs. 1,00,000) each (Refer below Note no. 1)
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
Redeemable Preference share (Refer below note no. 2) 1,101.18 - 1,072.37 - 1,000.00 -
Term Loans#:
From banks (Refer below note no. 3) 526.37 1172 646.23 267.21 914.29 230.68
Unsecured :
Term Loans:
From bank (Refer below note no. 4) 1,661.68 89.13 636.30 12.61 640.81 25.60
Deposits:
From members (Refer note no. 21 (2)) 563.13 107,76 365.13 176.76 243.07 143.48
14.902.68 1.308.61 17.555.01 _456.58 17,590.71 399.76
# including interest acerued Rs. 5.32 lakhs -March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 - Rs, 10.57 lakhs and April 01, 2022 - RS. 13.04 lakhs)
*Net-off transaction cost paid at the time of initial recognition.
Notes
1 Non-Convertible Debentures
A - The Company has issued non-convertible debentures with a coupon rate @14% and IRR @17%.

- 15,200 debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 each were issued on March 30, 2022 and 800 debentures of Rs. 1,00,000 were issued on October 31, 2022,
- Debentures are to be redeemed as per the agreed redemption schedule starting from June 30, 2024 till March 31, 2029,

Considering the terms of instrument, the agr t has been evaluated under Ind AS 109 - "Financial Instraments” as financial liability measured at fair value as on date of its issue and
at amortised cost subsequently using effective interest rate of 17.21% p.a. Call option (exercisable after 24 months by the Company) and put option (Exercisable after 48 month by the
holder) under the agreement has been considered during the measurement NCD under Ind AS 109. According to the terms of the instrument, the call option is out of money during
the tenure of the agreement and hence, no value is attributed to the said®

narered Ap
=
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Amanta Healtheare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

B In respect of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD), the Company has failed to meet the requirements of a financial covenants viz, ratio of aggregate Financial Indebtedness to ERITDA
and the Cash Sweep for the vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, The Company has obtained waiver from the lender towards the consequences arising on aceount of said
breach of financial covenants before the financial statements were approved for issue for March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. Subsequent to the vear ended March 31, 2024, these NCDs
has been fully redeemed.

9]

Nature of Security

Debentures are being secured

- by hypothecation (a) by way of Second Ranking Charge over all present and future assets of the borrower:

(i) The stocks of raw materials, finished and semi finished Goods, goods in process and Consumable stores, which for time being lying in, or stored in, or which may form time to time,
may lied in or be stored in, or brought into or be in or about, factories, godowns , premises etc. or on other immovable property owned by the hypotheeator and all estate, right, title,
interest, property, claims, and demand whatsoever of the borrower in relation to the same which description will include all properties of the above description whether presently in

existence or acquired later,
(i) Inventory, Book Debts, outstanding cash and cash equivalent, Margin Money and other deposit, loans (excluding the loans availed for the purchase of Cars and Buses) and advances

and any other receivables of the company; and
(iii}) Demands, bills, contracts, engagements and Securities belonging to or held by the company and which for the time being are due and owing or accruing.

(b) by way of a first ranking charges over all present and future rights, title, interest, benefit, claims, and demands of the Hypothecator in respect of all and singular, the hypothecator’s
Moveable fixed assets, including its moveable plant and machinery, moveable spares, tools and accessories and other moveable together with engines, electricals and other installations,
implementation, equipments, applications, furnitures and fixtures, fittings, spare parts and other articles and things belonging to the hypothecator,

(c) by mortgage over all the piece or parcel of non- agricultural land for industrial Purpose together with all buildings and structures thereon and all plant and machinery attached to earth
or permanently fastened to anything to the earth.

The loan is further secured by personal guarantee of promoters and 8,044,765 equity shares are pledged by promoters,

2 Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (RPS)

The Company had issued 1,00,00,000 Redeemable preference shares at face value of Rs. 10. each and are Redeemable after end of 5 years fom March 30, 2022. Each carries dividend of
0.1% upto September 30, 2022 and 10% from October 1, 2022, The dividend is payable on March 31 and September 30 each year starting from March 31, 2023. In respect of dividend
aceruing from October 1, 2022, the total dividend on the Redeemable Preference Share payable on redemption shall carry internal rate of return of 14%. Tenure is 5 years from the date of

issue of the RPS.

The Redemption amount and Dividend payable in relation to the RPS are secured and guaranteed by a personal guarantee of Mr. Bhavesh Patel (Managing Director).

The RPS shall have a preferential right with respect to the payment of Dividend, In any winding up or repayment of capital, holders of RPS shall have a preference on repayment over the
equity shareholders. Any payment made to the RPS holders by the Company,/Guarantor including any payment of Dividend, Redemption amount or Purchase Amount, shall be made pro
rata across all RPS holders and no RPS holder shall be given any preference/ priority over the other.

Considering the terms of instrument the same has been evaluated as per Ind AS 109 - "Financial Instruments” as financial liability measured at fair value as on date of its issue and at
amortised cost subsequently,

Secured Term Loans

[

Proceeds from term loans raised have been utilized for the purposes for which it was obtained.

(i) Term Loans for vehicles from various banks aggregating to Rs. 225.51 lakhs (March 31, 2023 - Rs. 108.12 Lakhs, April 01, 2022 - Bs. 159.24 lakhs) are secured by hypothecation of
vehicles, These are repayable in 35 to 84 monthly installments. It carries interest rate within range of 9.03% p.a. 1o 10.14% p.a. (Refer note 49)

(ii) Term loan from a bank amounting to Nil (March 31, 2023 - Nil, April 01, 2022 - Rs. 20.94 Lakhs ). This is repayable in 18 monthly installments starting 6 months from the date of
first disbursal, It carries interest rate of 7.40% p.a.. It is secured by hypothecation of (i) entire stocks of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods, consumables stores and spares
and such other movables including trade receivables, both present and future and (ii) second charge on pari-passu basis on all fixed assets of the Kheda unit. The loan is further secured
by personal guarantee of promoters.

(iii) Term loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 274.65 lakhs {March 31, 2023 - Rs. 431.75 Lakhs, April 01, 2022 - Rs. 588.72 Lakhs) is repayable in 48 monthly installments starting 12
months from the date of first disbursal. It carries interest rate of 1% above MCLR (Range 6.95% to 9.25%). It is secured by (i) first charge by way of hypotheeation over raw materials,
stock in progress, stock in transit, finished goods, consumables stores and spares, entire book debt and other receivables of the company; and (ii) pari-passu second charge by way of
hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of factory, land & building located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and exclusive charge by way
of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.

{iv) Term loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 332.61 lakhs (March a1, 2023 - Rs.368.00 Lakhs, April 01, 2022 - Rs. 363.00 Lakhs ) is repayable in 48 monthly installments starting 24
months from the date of first disbursal. It carries interest rate of 1% above MCLE (Range 6.05% to 9.25%). 1L is secured by (i) first charge by way of hypothecation over raw materials,
stock in progress, stock in transit, finished goods, e bles stores and spares, entire book debt and other receivables of the company; and (ii) pari-passu second charge by way of
hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of factory, land & building located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and exclusive charge by way
of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 3o lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.

Unsecured Term Loans:

=

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company and one of the Director of the Company has avajled unsecured loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 1,875.00 lakhs, out of which Rs,
1,792.46 lakhs pertain to Company and balance portion pertain to the Director. Quistanding amount as on March 31, 2024 for the Company portion is Rs. 1,750.81 lakhs (March 31, 2023 -
Nil, April 01, 2022 - Nil). The director of the Company has provided his personal residential property as security to obtain the loan for the Company and director himself. The director has
accepted his personal liability towards his share in the loan by entering into a separate arrang, t with the Company, The share of monthly installments ineleding the interest thereon
are regularly paid by the director to the Company before it's due date and the Company pays the amount on behalf of the director to the bank on due date. This is repayable in 144

monthly installments. It carries interest rate of EBRR less 0.30%.

During the earlier years, the Company and one of the Director of the Company has availed unsecured loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 841.00 lakhs, out of which Rs. 745.43 lakhs
pertain to Company and balance portion pertain to the Director. Outstanding amount as on March 31, 2024 for the Company portion is Nil (March 31, 2023 - Rs. 649.00 Lakhs, April 01,
2022 - Rs. 666.41 lakhs), The director of the Company has provided his personal residential property as security to obtain the loan for the Company and director himsell. The director has
accepted his personal liability towards his share in the loan by entering into a separate arrangement with the Company. The share of monthly installments including the interest thereon
are regularly paid by the director to the Company before it's due date and the Company pays the amount on behalf of the director to the bank on due date. This is repayable in 180
monthly installments. It carries interest rate of HFR plus 0.35%.




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
21 Current borrowings As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023  April 01, 2022
Secured
Cash Credit from bank (Refer below note 1) 4,001.34 3.387.59 4,044.94
Current maturities of Term loans from banks (Refer note 20) 311.72 267.21 230.68
Current maturities of Non-Convertible Debentures (Refer note 20) 8oo.00 - -
Unsecured
Deposits from members (Refer below note 2) 220.28 166.67 135.00
Current maturities of Term loan from banks {Refer note 20) Bg.13 12.61 25.60
Current maturities of Deposits from members (Refer below note 2) 107.76 176.76 143.48
5,620.2§ 4,010.84 4,579.70
Note
1 It is secured by (i) first charge of hypothecation over raw materials, stock in progress, stock in transit, finished goods, consumables stores and spares, entire book debt and other
receivables of the company; and (ii} second charge by way of hypothecation of entire existing and proposed plant and machinery of the company, and mortgage of factory, land & building
located at Kheda unit; (iii) first and exclusive charge by way of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company. It carries interest of 8.10% above six month
MCLR caleulated on daily products at monthly rests upto September 22, 2022 and interest of 4.75% above six month MCLR calculated on daily products at monthly rests w.e.f September
23, 2022, The facility is further secured by personal guarantee of managing director { Bhaveshbhai Patel ) and one promoter { Manishaben B Patel ).
2 Deposits carries interest from 0% to 12% p.a. (March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022 - 0% to 12% p.a.) Deposits are repayable in 6 to 36 months from the date of deposit.
No deposits were received from any director during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
3 Unutilised facility related to working capital is Rs. 294.00 lakhs March 31, 2024 (Rs. 513.00 lakhs as at March 31, 2023 and Nil as at April 01, 2022).

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Net Debt Reconciliation: As at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents 153.94 1111 638.33
Current Borrowings (5.620.23) (4,010.84) (4,579.70)
Non Current Borrowings (14,902.68) (17,555.01) (17,590.71)
Lease liabilities (586.35) (906.20) (172.12)
(20,955.32) (22,460.94) (21,704.20)
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Other Liabilities from financing activities
e ot g e e ol [ Ceein o NomCurrent | ;i bilitics Total
equi rrowings Borrowings
Net bal as at April 01, 2022 638.33 (4,579.70) (17.590.71) (172a12) {21,704.20}
Cash inflows/{outflow) (627.22) 625.68 455.07 196.03 649.56 |
Current Maturity (56.82) 56.82 -
New - leases - - - (883.58) {B83.58)
Interest expense - (464.51) (2,875.22) (46.53) (3,386.26)
Interest paid - 464.51 2,399.03 - 2,863.54
Net bal as at March 31, 2023 11.11 (4,010.84) (17,555.01) (906.20) (22,460.94)
Cash inflows/(outflow) 142.83 (757.36) 2,343.69 386.77 2,115.93
Acquisitions - leases - - - - =
Current Maturity (B50.62) 850.62
Interest expense - (348.35) (2,788.16) (66.92) (3,203.43)
Interest paid - 346.94 2,246.18 - 2,593.12
Net bal as at March 31, 2024 153.94 (5.620.23) {14,902.68) (586.35) 20 .32)




Amanta Healthcare Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

22  Trade Payables As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and 43.87 77.10 176.29
small enterprises (Refer note 38)
(ii) Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than 2,436.33 3,543.68 3,723.49
miecro and small enterprises
2.480.20 3,620.78 3,899.78
Refer Note 45 for ageing schedule of Trade payables
(Rs. In Lakhs)
23 Other current financial liabilities As at As at Asg at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023  April 01, 2022
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment 33.55 4112 153.36
Employee benefits payable* 235.92 256.00 214.62
269.47 298.02 367.98
*Refer note 42 for payable to related party.
24  Contract Liabilities Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Advance from customers 842.32 546.11 401.93
842.§2 546,11 401.93
Information about Contract Liabilities
Opening Balance 546.11 401.93 337.40
Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability
balance at the beginning of the period (546.11) (401.93) (337.40)
Increases due to cash received, excluding amounts recognised
as revenue during the period 84232 546.11 401.93
Closing Balance 842.32 546.11 401.93
25 Other Current liabilities As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Statutory dues 64.81 101.34 224.02
Interest payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises Bo.25 33.06 23.48
xﬁ.oﬁ 134.40 247.50
26  Current provisions As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023  April 01, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer note no. 40):
- Provision for Gratuity 441.87 390.23 353.37
- Provision for compensated absences 204.78 170.93 150.51
646.65 561.16 502.88
27 Current tax Liability (Net) As at As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Income Tax Liability (Net of Advance Tax Rs.307.88 lakhs
(March 31, 2023 - Rs.13.a5 Lakhs, April 01, 2022 -Rs. 14.66 118.95 28712 1,076.47
lakhs)
118.2§ 287.12 1,076.47




Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

28 Revenue from operations
Accounting Policy

i) Sale of Products

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing & sale of Pharma Products to the consumers which mainly
includes 1) Large Volume Parental (LVP) [Unit dose container of more than 100 ml] 2) Small Volume Parentals (SVP)

[Unit does container of less than 100 ml].

Sales of products are recognised as revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when product are delivered
to the customer i.e. satisfaction of the performance obligation. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the
specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has
accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Company has
objective evidence that all eriteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

The goods are sold under various schemes having trade discount clause. Revenue from these sales is recognised based on
the price specified in the contract, net of the trade discounts. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for
the discounts, using the expected value method, and revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that
a significant reversal will not occur.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional
because only the passage of time is required before the payment is due.

ii) Sale of Services

The Company is providing contract manufacturing services under loan license arrangement. The Company uses its
manufacturing process to produce the end product by using inputs and specifications provided by the customer. The goods
are accepted by the customer after quality checks and the performance obligation is satisfied upon the delivery of the
goods. Sales of service are recognised as revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when product are
delivered to the customer i.e. satisfaction of the performance obligation.

iii) Financing Component

The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the
customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjust transaction
price for the time value of money.

iv) Export incentive relating to incentives received under various export sale schemes, income recognised in the profit or
loss as and when the export sales made and right to receive the incentive arise.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
28 Revenue from operations March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from Contract with Customers
Sale of Products 27,237.79 25,289.29
Sale of Services 606.59 463.56
27,844.38 25,752.85
Other Operating Revenue:
Scrap sales 46.68 49.45
Export Incentives 142.97 110.63
28.,034.03 25,012.93

Year ended

Year ended

a) Reconciliation of revenue recognised with March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

contract price:

Contract Price 28,653.77 26,192.50

Less: Adjustment for trade discount 762.71 390.20
27,801.06 25,802.30

b) Disclosure below presents disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers. The Company believes that this
disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by

market and other economic factors.

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Revenue from sale of product is further

disaggregated as below:

Large Volume Parenterals 22,103.34 18,661.41

Small Volume Parenterals 5,113.11 6,493.52

Others Products 68.02 183.81
27,284.47 25,338.74

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Revenue from sale of services is further
disaggregated as below:

Job work Income 606.59

463.56

606.59

463.56

¢) Timing of revenue recoginition (contracts with customers) - Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised at a

point in time.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

29 Other Income March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest income from financial assets measured at amortised cost
-Interest on deposits with banks 32.86 18.75
-Others - 2.68
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 3.54 2.34
Interest on Income tax refund - 36.50
Interest on VAT refund - 22.57
Net gain on foreign currency transactions & translation - 189.79
Net fair value gain on financial assets measured at fair 24.83 13.26
value through profit or loss.
Insurance claims received 3.60 16.41
Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required - 53.42
Miscellaneous income 61.82 0.97
126.65 356.69
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

30 Cost of materials consumed March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cost of raw material consumed 5,064.26 6,036.86
Cost of packing material consumed 3,497.56 4,029.06
8,561.82 10,065.92
(Rs. In Lakhs)
31 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in- Year ended Year ended
process and stock-in-trade March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance
Finished goods 3,688.95 3,911.14
Work-in-process 1,636.61 1,245.92
Stock-in-trade 19.32 240.42
5.344.88 5,397.48
Less: Closing Balance
Finished goods 1,765.86 3,688.95
Work-in-process 1,847.85 1,636.61
Stock-in-trade - 19.32
3,613.71 5,344.88
(Incerease)/decrease in inventories 1,731.17 52.60
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

32

Employee Benefits Expense

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer note 40)

Gratuity (Refer note 40)
Staff Welfare Expenses

2,048.77 2,895.78

187.21 172.65

67.81 63.67

50.78 54.93

3,254.57 3,187.03
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

33 Finance costs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense for financial liabilities classified at amortized cost:
Redeemable Preference share 128.81 122.87
Non convertible debenture 2,382.46 2,541.77
Lease liabilities 66.92 46.53
Term Loans from Banks 197.02 163.08
Working Capital loan from Banks 348.36 464.51
Deposits from members 79.87 50.61
Interest on MSME 34.14 9.58
Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues - 6.21
Interest on Income Tax 2.16 33.34
Other Borrowing Costs* 124.05 88.52
3,363.79 3:527.02
*other borrowing costs includes bank guarantee charges, loan processig charges and others ancillary costs.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

34 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 1,711.17 1,651.97
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 4) 254.84 175.73
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 5) 6.96 6.96

1,972.97 1,834.66

Charters
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

35(a) Details of payment to auditors

March 31, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
35 Other expenses Year ended Year ended
5 D March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Consumption of Stores and Spare parts 456.95 374.94
Labour Charges 1,560.14 1,279.16
Power and Fuel 2,474.10 2,335.86
Laboratory Goods and Testing Expenses 160.27 133.37
Repairs to Buildings 51.35 28.85
Repairs to Machinery 111.54 51.40
Repairs to Others 54.99 30.39
Communication Expenses 18.09 18.76
Legal and Professional Expenses 327.46 165.74
Printing and Stationery Expenses 31.02 36.94
Rent (refer note 39) 6.66 79.19
Rates and Taxes* 10.62 (184.07)
Insurance 97.54 99.19
Security Service Charges 58.05 53.66
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 271.31 262.40
Payment to Auditors [Refer Note 35(a)] 28.87 18.13
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 76.03 70.05
Net loss on foreign currency transactions & translation 52.80 -
Provision for doubtful debts (Refer note 46) 83.92 144.90
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 2.51 46.39
Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 43) 21.37 32.89
Freight and Forwarding Expenses 2,193.36 1,951.56
Selling and Distribution Expenses 221.96 215.24
Miscellaneous Expenses 149.05 21.80
8,519.96 7:275.74
* Rates and taxes for Financial Year 2022-23 are net off Value Added Tax amounting to Rs. 229.29 lakhs.
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023

Payments to auditors:
As auditor

- Statutory audit

- Tax audit

In other capacities
- Certification

Reimbursement of Expenses
Total

9 e
Ahmedanasd

25.00 14.50
2.50 2.50
1.00 1.00
0.37 0.13

28.87 18.13
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Note 36: Income tax expense

(a)

(b)

(c)

Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax

Current tax on profit for the period:

Excess provision of tax relating to earlier years
Total Current tax expenses

Deferred tax (other than disclosed under other comprehensive
income and other equity)

Decrease/(Increase) in deferred tax assets

(Decrease)/Increase in deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss
Reconciliation of current tax

Profit before tax
Expected income tax expense calculated using tax rate at 25.17%

Adjustment to reconcile expected income tax to reported income
tax expenses:

Effect of:

MAT credit entitlement written off due to adoption of new tax regime
Impact of change in tax rate due to adoption of new tax regime

Dividend on Redeemable Preference share

Excess provision of tax relating to earlier years

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Other items

Total income tax as per the Statement of Profit and Loss

Year ended
March 31, 2024

(Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended
March 31, 2023

410.21 300.27

= (428.75)

410.21 (128.48)
(158.79) 1,284.52

(75.85) (675.99)
(234.64) 608.53
175.57 480.05
538.89 268.99
135.63 67.70
- 1,400.67

+ (611.95)
35.70 3355

~ (428.75)
18.38 18:27
(14.14) 0.55
175.57 480.05

The tax rate used for the reconciliations given above is the actual / enacted corporate tax rate payable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the

Indian tax law,

Income tax recognised in other comprel ive in

Deferred tax
Remeasurement of defined benefits plan
Impact of Income tax thereon recognised in other comprehensive income

(30.44)

7.66

2.89
(0.73)
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Note 36: Income tax expense (Contd.)

(d) Deferred tax balances

The following is the analysis of deferred tax (liabilities)/ assets presented in the balance sheet

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets
Net Deferred tax liabilities

Movement of deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended
March 31, 2024

Deferred tax liability
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Deferred tax asset

Right of use assets and Lease liabilities
‘Transaction cost for Non convertible debenture
Provision for doubtful debt

Provision for Bonus

Remeasurement of defined benefits plan

Net Deferred tax Liability

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended
March 31, 2023

Deferred tax liability

Property, plant and equipment

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Deferred tax asset

Right of use assets and Lease liabilities
Transaction cost for Non convertible debenture
Provision for doubtful debt

Provision for Bonus

Remeasurement of defined benefits paln

MAT credit entitlement

Net Deferred tax Liability

Note

(Rs. In lakhs)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
(3,320.71) (3,396.56) (4.072.55)
349.53 198.40 1,482.19
(2,971.18) (3,198.16) (2,590.36)
(Rs. In lakhs)
Recognised in Recognised
Opening Balance profit or loss in OCI Closing Balance
(3,390.94) 82.10 - (3,308.84)
(5.62) (6.25) & (11.87)
(3,396.56) 7585 = (3,320.71)
6.09 481 - 10.90
2.49 129.73 132.22
39.23 (3.61) ] 35.62
9.35 (1.32) # 8.03
141.24 29.18 (7.66) 162.76
198.40 158.79 (7.66) 349.53
(3,198.16) 234.64 (7.66) (2,971.18)
(Rs. In lakhs)
Recognised in Recognised
Opening Balance profit or loss inOCI Closing Balance
(4,069.91) 678.97 = (3.390.94)
(2.64) (2.98) = (5.62)
(4,072.55) 675.99 £ (3.:396.56)
5.19 0.90 - 6.09
(118.65) 121.14 2.49
38.55 0.68 ~ 39.23
9.70 (0.35) = 9.35
146.73 (6.22) 0.73 141.24
1,400.67 (1,400.67) - -
1,482:19 (1,284.52) 0.73 198.40
(2,590.36) (608.53) 0.73 (3,198.16)

From the Assessment Year 2022-23, the Company has opted for Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, In terms of Section 115JB of the Income Tax Act,
1961, the provisions of MAT are not applicable on the domestic companies which have opted for tax regime under Section 115BAA or Section 115BAB and MAT
credit entitlement of the Company upto financial vear 2021-22 is not eligible for future utilisation. Accordingly, MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs.

1,400.67 lakhs has been written off during the year ended March 31, 2023,
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37  Capital and other commitments and Contingent Liabilities
(Rs. In Lakhs)
; 3 As at As at Asat
0} Cesiun MRS March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023  April 01, 2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for (net
of advances)
Property, plant and equipment 63.42 95.20 7.34
63.42 95.20 7.34

(b) Other commitments

The Company has imported certain goods at concessional rate of custom duty under "Advance License Scheme” of the Central Government.
The Company has undertaken an incremental export obligation to the extent of US $ 0.32 lakhs (March 31, 2023 US 8 1.09 lakhs, April 01,
2022 US $ 0.50 lakhs) equivalent to Rs. 26.59 lakhs (March 31, 2023- Rs. 89.52 lakhs, April 01, 2022 - Rs. 37.54 lakhs) to be fulfilled during
a specified period as applicable from the date of imports. The unprovided liability towards custom duty payable on unfulfilled export
obligations is Rs. 3.05 lakhs (March 31, 2023- Rs. 6.88 lakhs, April 01, 2022 - Rs. 3.62 lakhs).

(¢) Contingent Liabilities
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023  April 01, 2022
(i)  Legal matters under dispute:

Income Tax 11.19 11.19 11.19
Goods & Services tax 470.53 " 5
481.72 11.19 11.19

Tax matters under dispute:

The Company is contesting the demands and the management believes that its position is likely to be upheld in the appellate process. It is
not practicable to estimate the timing of outflows of resources embodying economic benefits, if any, in respect of these matters, pending
resolution of the proceedings with the appellate authorities.

(ii)  The Company has evaluated the impact of Supreme Court (“SC”) judgement dated February 28, 2019 in the case of Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner (11) West Bengal v/s Vivekananda Vidyamandir and Others, in relation to exclusion of certain allowances from the
definition of “basic wages” of the relevant employees for the purposes of determining contribution to Provident Fund (“PF”) under the
Employees’ Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. There are interpretation issues relating to the said SC judgement. Based
on such evaluation, management has concluded that effect of the aforesaid judgement on the Company is not material and accordingly, no
provision has been made in the financial statements.

The disclosure pursuant to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED

38 Act, 2006) are as follows:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023  April 01, 2022
(a)  Principal amount due to suppliers registered under 43.87 77.10 176.29
the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end
(b}  Interest thereon due to suppliers registered under the 0.12 0.28 1.29
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end
(¢)  Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under 614.79 68.12 284.14
the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during
the vear

(d)  Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to - - -
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond
the appointed day during the year

(e)  Amount of interest due and payable for the period of 34.14 9.58 14.92
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
bevend the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the

MSMED Act.

(f) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 8o.25 33.06 23.48
each aceounting year (Not due)

(g)  Amount of further interest remaining due and 46.11 23.48 8.56

payable even in the succeeding vears, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
MSMED Act

ove information regarding dues payable to Micro and Small enterprises is complied by management to the extent the

available with the Company regarding the status of W and Small enterprises.
-

/=)
Iy -



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

39

Leases
Accounting Policy

As a Lessee:
The Company acquires on lease various buildings (offices and warehouses). Rental contracts typically ranges from 2 year to g years.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease agreements do
not impose any covenants other than the security interests in the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be
used as security for borrowing purposes.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is
generally the case for leases in the company, the lessee's incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee
would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the ineremental borrowing rate, the company uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a
starting point, adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received.

Right-of use assets
Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Short term lease and lease of low value assets;
Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as
an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprises of various

warehouses.

See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to leases.

This note provides information for leases where the Company is a lessee.

The Company may have extension/termination option as described in (iii) below
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40
(d)

(e)
(1)

Employee benefit plans (Contd.)

Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Balances of defined benefit plan
As at As at As at
March 31, zo24 March 31, zo23 April 01, 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation 466.24 413.09 374.66
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year (24.37) (22.86) (21.29)
Net liability [Refer note 26] 441.87 390.23 353.37

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under

Movement in the present value of As at As at As at
defined benefit obligation : March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April o1, 2022
Obligation at the beginning of the year 413.09 374.66 341.22
Current service cost 42.06 38.93 37.32
Interest cost 27.26 26.23 22,52
Actuarial (gain)/loss 30.44 (2.81) (4.25)
Benefits paid (46.61) (23.92) (22.15)
Obligation at the end of the year 466.24 413.09 374.66
(2) Movement in the fair value of plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under
Plan assets at the beginning of the year at fair vlue 22.86 21.29 19.83
Interest Income 1.51 1.49 1.31
Employer contributions 46.61 23.92 22.15
Benefit payments (46.61) (23.92) (22.15)
Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets excluding amount
included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/ (asset) - 0.08 0.15
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year 24.37 22.86 21.29
(3) Gratuity cost recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 32)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Current service cost 42.06 38.93
Interest cost 27.26 26.23
Expected return on plan assets (1.51) (1.49)
67.81 63.67
(4) Gratuity cost recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI)
Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation for the year 30.44 (2.89)
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40 Employee benefit plans (Contd.)

(f) Sensitivity analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary

increase. The sensitivity analysis given below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective

assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Impact on defined benefit obligation of gratuity
- Increase/(Decrease)
1% increase in discount rate (33.70) (28.27) (25.03)
1% decrease in discount rate 39.15 32.93 20.25
1% increase in salary escalation rate 39.34 33.17 29.40
1% decrease in salary escalation rate (34.44) (28.04) (25.58)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it

is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
caleulated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as applied in
calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The weighted average duration of the gratuity plan based on average future service is g years (March 31 2023 - 9 years, April

01, 2022- g years).

(g) Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting

As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

1st following year 14.96 17.33 12.33
and following year 58.28 48.091 14.69
3rd following year 16.60 38.82 47.19
4th following year 46.41 15.99 38.25
sth following year 37.01 47.2 16.62
sum of years 6th to 10th 318.47 258.28 231.15

C. Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The leave obligation covers the Company’s liability for leave benefits. Under these compensated absences plans, leave

encashment is payable to all eligible employees on separation from the Company due to death, retirement or resignation; at
the rate of daily last drawn salary, multiplied by leave days accumulated as at the end of relevant period. Refer notes 26 for the

leave encashment provision in the balance sheet and refer note 32 for charge in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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41 Earning/(Loss) Per share

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.) 1.35 (0.79)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.) 1.35 (0.79)

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share
are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit/(Loss) for the vear attributable to the equity
shareholder of the Company used in calculation of basic
earning/(loss) per share (Rs. in lakhs) 363.32 (211.06)
Weighted average number of equity shares (in lakhs.) 268.29 268.29

The Company does not have any dilute potential ordinary shares and therefore diluted earnings per share is the
same as basic earnings per share.
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Related Party Disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship:
Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Name of related parties

Bhavesh G. Patel (Managing Director)
Surendra Maneklal Shah (Independent Director)

Nature of Relationship

Key Management Personnel

Pradyumn Gaurishanker Shrotriya (Independent

Director)

Nimesh Patel (w.e.f. December 14, 2020) (Director)

Gurudutta Mishra (w.e.f. July 11, 2022) (Director)

Kshitij Manubhai Patel (w.e.f. August 22, 2023)
(Independent Director)

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Key Management Personnel
Sr. :
(b) N:; Transactions Yeur srided Year ended
) March 31, 2024 Mazeh g,
’ 2023
A |Transaction during the year
Key management personnel compensation
Bhavesh G. Patel
Short-term employee benefits* 109.89 77.38
Nimesh P.Patel
Short-term employee benefits - 6.00
Directors sitting fees
Surendra Maneklal Shah 0.50 0.58
Pradyumn Gaurishanker Shrotriya 0.38 0.50
Kshitij Manubhai Patel 0.35 -
*excluding provision for gratuity and leave encashment
As at March 31, |As at March 31, |[As at April 01,
B |Balance payable at year end 2024 2023 2022
Key Management Personnel
Bhavesh G. Patel 5.14 3.54 3.54
Nimesh P.Patel - 0.27 0.27

Note

Certain borrowings of the Company are secured by personal guarantees given by Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel (Managing
Director). Refer note 20 and 21.
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43 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to spend on CSR during the year ended March 31,

2024 and March 31, 2023.

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred
Shortfall at the end of the year
Total of previous years shortfall
Nature of CSR activities

(Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
21.37 32.80
Not Applicable Not Applicable

Medical camp activities ~ Medical camp activities




nents for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. In lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from the due date
Unbilled Not Due | Lessthan 6 |6 months - More than 3 Total
1-2 year 2-3 year
months 1 year years
g 481.53 3,750.07 267.85 224.32 37.98 196.34 4,958.09
- 481.53 3,750.07 267.85 224.32 37.98 196.34 4,958.09
Outstanding for following periods from the due date
Unbilled Not Due Less than 6 |6 months - More than 3 Total
1-2 year 2-3 year
months 1 year years
- 633.49 4,060.10 578.86 84.72 38.39 118.49 5,514.05
4,060.10 578.86 84.72 38.39 118.49 5,514.05




nents for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Unbilled NotDue | Lessthan6 |6 months N— e —— More than 3 Total
months 1 year ¥ 3¥ years
- 496.81 2,983.45 441.56 195.73 93.80 402.39 4,613.74
= 496.81 2,983.45 441.56 195.73 93.80 402.39 4,613.74
Unbilled Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of invoice Total
Less than 1
- - More th
— 1-2 year 2-3 year ore than 3 years
z = 43.87 = = = 43.87
52.31 39.77 2,341.25 2.96 0.04 3 2,436.33
52.31 39.77 2,385.12 2.96 0.04 - 2,480.20




ments for the year ended March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of invoice

Unbilled Not Due Total
Less than 1 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
year ¥ 3y 3y
# 76.38 0.72 - - - 77.10
481.51 2,560.84 484.18 7.67 0.48 - 3,543.68
481.51 2.646.22 484.90 7.67 0.48 - 3,620.78
Outstanding for following periods from due date of invoice
Less than 1
a1billed Not Due year 1-2 year |2-3 year More than 3 years [Total

= 175.75 0.54 176.29
640.72 2,760.27 317.58 0.49 1.66 2.77 3,723.49
640.72 2,036.02 318.12 0.49 1.66 2.77 3.899.78
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(A)

(B)

Financial Instruments and risk review management
Capital management
The Company manages its capital structure in a manner to ensure that it will be able Lo eontinue as a going concern while optimising the return to stakeholders through the appropriate debt and
equity balance.
The Company's capital structure is represented by equity (comprising issued capital, retained earnings and other reserves as detailed in notes 18 and 19) and debt (borrowings as detailed in note 20
and 21).
The Company's management reviews the capital structure of the Company on an annual basis. As part of this review, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital,
Gearing Ratio
Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Debt 21,114.58 22,482 62 22,355.57
Total equity 8,558.47 9,477-95 9,072.09
Debt to equity ratio 2.20 237 2.46
Note: _
1. Debt is defined as all long term debt cutstanding (including unamortised expense) + short term debt outstanding +lease liabilities.
2. Total equity is defined as Equity share capital + all reserve + deferred tax liabilities - deferred tax assets — intangible assets
Loan covenants:
The Company has complied with finan¢ial covenants specified as per the terms of borrowing facilities except in respect of certain borrowings for which waiver has been obtained
from the lender. (Refer note 20)
(& fes of fi ial instr 1
Financial assets
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, z022
FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL  Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost
“Trade receivables - 4,816.57 - 5.358.19 - 4,481.37
Cash and bank balances - 153.94 - 11 - 638.33
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 256.34 - 375.85 - 320.67
Loans = 30.48 = 24.51 - 20.83
Other financial Assets - 102.8g - 157.83 -
= 5.360.22 - 5.927.49 =
Measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVIPL)
Investments a72.17 - A47.33 - A34.07 -
37207 = 347.33 H 334.07 =
Financial liabilities
Borrowings = 20,522.92 . 21,565.85 = 22,170.41
Trade pavables - 248020 - 4.620.78 - 3,805.78
Other financial Liabilities - 260.47 - 298.02 - 367.08
- 23,272.59 - .484.6 - 26,438.17

.
7

< * Ahmeda®?
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(8]

(d)

Finaneial Instruments and risk review management (Contd.)

Fair value measurement

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and
consists of the following three levels:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or habilities.
Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly ohservable.
Level 3¢ Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement is uncbservable.
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Carrying value Fairvalue  Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Trade receivahles 4.816.57 4,816.57 5,3568.19 5.358.19 448137 4,481.57
Cash and bank balances 153.94 153.94 111 11 638.33 638.33
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 256.34 256.34 37585 a75.85 320:67 320.67
Loans 50.48 30.48 24.51 24.51 20.83 20.83
Other financial Assets 102.80 102.89 157.83 157.83 158.01 158.01
5.360.22 5.360.22 5:927.49 5,027.40 5,628.21 5,628.21
Finaneial liabilities
Borrowings 20,522.92 20,522.92 21,565.85 21.565.85 22,170.41 22170.41
Trade pavahles 2,480.20 2,480.20 3,020.78 3,620.78 3.809.78 3,800.78
Other financial Liabilities' 260.47 269.47 2¢8.02 2g8.02 367.08 367.98
23,272.59 23,272.59 25,484.65 25,484.65 26,438.17 26,438.17

Valuation technique used to determine fair value of financial instruments:

- Measured at FV )
The fair value of investment in mutual funds is determined based on unguoted price as at the balance sheet date.

- Measured at amortised cost
The carrying amaounts of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short-term nature of such balances. Non-current financial liabilities,

representing the borrowings is carried at their amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate methed,

Valuation processes
The finance department of the Company includes a team that performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. This team

reports directly to the Chief Financial Officer (CFO).
The judgements & estimates made in determining the fair value of the financial instruments-

The fair value of financial instruments as referred 1o in the note-above hias been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quated prices in the active market for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). (a} Only investments in
mutual funds are measured at fair value based on unguoted bid price in-active market, These are categorised as Level 1 ial inst . (b} For all ial instruments referred to above that
have been measured at amortised cost, their carrying values are reasonable approximations of their fair values. These are classified as level 3 financial instraments: There were no transfers between

Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year,

Fi ial risk t objectives
The Company’s principal financial liahilities, comprise of horrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations, and projects
capital expenditure: The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, investments, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

The Company's activities expose it to a varety of financial risks viz credit risk, liquidity risk, Interest rate risk etc. The Company’s primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets
and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company's senior manag: oversees the management of these risks. It advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.

Interest rate risk
Mast of the Company's borrowings are on a floating rate of interest. The Company has exposure to interest rate risk, arising prineipally on changss in Marginal Cost of Funds based Lending Rate

{MCLR) and Home Loan Interest Rate (HLIR),

‘The following table provides a break-up of the Company’s Fixed and Floating rate horrowings:

Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Fixed Rate borrowings 13.842.67 16,615.82 16,914.00
Floating Rate borrowings 6,680.23 4,950,03 5,856.42
Interest rate risk
sensitivity:

The below mentioned sensitivity analysis is based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate borrowings, For this it is assumed that the amount of the floating rate liability outstanding at the
end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole vear. If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher or lower, other variables being held constant, following is the impact on profit before
bax:

Asat As at As at
March 31, zo24 March 31, 2023 April 01, z022
Impact en profit before tas - increase in 50 basis points (33.40) {24.75) (2g.28)
Impact on profit before tax - deerease in 50 basis points 33.40 24.75 29.28

Foreign Currency risk

The Company is exposed to limited foreign currency risk arising primarily with respect to the USD and GBP. Foreign eurrency risks arise from commereial transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities. When they are denominated in a currency other than Indian Rupee.
The Company's exposure with regards te foreign currency risk are not hedged. However, these risks are not significant to the Company’s operations.
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‘inancial Instruments and risk review management (Contd.)

Unhedged foreign currency exposures:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
iemeney Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables:
GBP 265.85 234.46 72.31
EUR 381 = =
Usp 484.67 1,268.99 G93.36
754-33 1,503.45 1.065.67
Cash and Cash Equivalents :
GHP 141 0.86 2.80
usD o.Bg 0.41 0.40
EUR 1.42 141 0.23
Others 1.08 1.06 0.8g
475 3.74 3.32
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payahles:
EURO - - br.o4
usn i54.27 287.63 158.22
154.27 287.63 219‘i6
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange rates, with allother variables held constant.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As al As at As at
March 31, 20: March 31, 20 il 01, 2022
Imipact on Profit before Tax - Rupee depreciate by Rs. 1 agamst EURO 0.06 0.02 {0:73)
Impaet on Profit before Tax - Rupee appreciate by Rs. 1 against EURG (0.06) {0.02) 073
Impact on Profit before Tax - Rupee depreriate by Rs.a against USD .34 11.94 11.09
Impact on Profit before Tax - Rupee appreciate by Rs.1 against USD {2.34) (11,94} {11.09]
Impact on Profit before Tax - Rupee depreciate by Rs, 1 against GBP 275 2.30 073
Impact an Profit before Tax - Rupee appreciate by Rs. against GBP {2.75) (2.30) {o.73)
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mest its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's
receivables from customers and from deposits with banks and other financial instruments. Trade receivables are derived from revenue earned from customers, Credit risk for trade recejvable is
managed by the Company through eredit approvals, establishing credit limits and periodic monitoring of the creditworthiness of its customers Lo which the Company grants credit terms in the normal
course of business. Trade receivables are tvpically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in India, This is not considered significant component to the

overall operations of the Company.

The Company uses the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model to assess the impairment loss in respect of its financial assets. As per ECL simplified approach, the Company uses a provision matrix to
the d credit loss all ¢ for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account 2 continuing eredit evaluation of Company’s eustomers” financial condition; aging of trade

aceounts receivable; the value and adequacy of collateral received from the customers in certain eircomstances {if any); the Company’s historical loss experienice; and adjustment hased on forward
looking information, The Company defines default as an event when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

While cash and cash equivalents are also subject to the impairment requirements of Ind AS 104, the Company has not identified impairment loss in view of banks having high credit rating, In respect
of security deposits and other financial assets, the risk of financial loss on account of credit risk is not expected to be material to the financial statements, The Company does not have a high
concentration of eredit risk to a customer or customers forming part of a group exceeding 10% of company revenue, None of the other financial instruments of the Company result in material
concentration of credit risk. Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a counter-party failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company.
Where recoveries are made, these are recognised in profit or loss. Loss allowance as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022 was determined as follows for trade receivables under

the simplified approach:
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Financial Instruments and risk review management (Contd.)

The age of receivables and provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2024 Not Due/ unbilled Outstanding for following period from due date Total
Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years
Gross carrying amount - trade
receivables 481.53 3750.07 267.85 224.32 3798 196.34 4938.09
I
Expected Credit Loss rate -
Domestic 0.78% 0.78% 5.03% 33.20% 70.12% 100.00%
Expected credit loss rate—
Export 0.02% 0.04% 0.12% 0.18% 22.22% 66.67%
Expected credit loss rate-
Government 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected credit losses—on
trade receivables 2.43 4157 12.89 714 13.05 63.54 141.53
Carrying amount of trade
receivables 479.10 3,708.50 254.06 217.18 24.03 132.80 4.816.57
Qutstanding for following period from due date
As at March 31, 2023 Not Due/ unbilled | Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years [More than 3 Years | Total
|
Gross cartying amount - trade
receivahles 633.49 4,060:10 578.86 B4.72 a8.3g 118.40 5514.05
Expected Credit Loss rate -
Domestic 0.99% 0.99% 7:45% 21.53% 70.12% 100.00%
Expected credit loss rate-
| Export 0.38% D.80% 1.34% 2.78% 22.22% 66.67%
Expected credit loss rate—
Government 0.00% o.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% o.00%
Expected credil losses—on
trade receivables 4.33 54.87 30.15 3.60 518 57.64 155.86
Carrying amount of trade
receivables 629.16 4,005.23 548.71 81.03 33.21 60.85 5.358.19
Outstanding for following period from due date
As at April 01, 2022 Not Due/ unbilled |Less than 6 months 6 ths - 1 year |1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years |Total
Gross carrying amount - trade
receivahles 496.81 2983.45 441.56 195.73 g93.80 40230 4613.74
Expected Credit Loss rate -
Domestic 0.55% 0.55% 10.88% 25.55% 67.73% 100.00%
Expected credil loss rate—
Export 0.69% 0.80% 1.34% 2.78% PR 66.67%
Expected credit loss rate—
Government 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected credit losses— on
trade receivables 3.06 23.86 1,44 14.36 46,39 30.26 132.37
Carrying amount of trade
|receivables 493.75 2,959.59 ga7.az 181.37 47-41 372.13 4,481.37
The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables is as follows:
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning 155.86 132.37
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed) 83.92 144.9¢
Amounis written off (98:26) (121.41)
Balance at the end 141.52 155.86

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering the cash or another
financial asset. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and unused borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring projected [ actual cash fows.
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Financial Instruments and risk review management (Contd.)

Maturities of financial liabilities

The Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods is given below. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flows of finaneial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. The contractial maturity is based on the

earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

As at March 31, 2024

Borrowings
Lease Liabilities

Trade payahles
Other Liabilites
Total financial liabilities

Asat March 31, 2023

Borrowings
Lease Liahilities

Trade payables
Other Liabilities
Total financial Liabilities

As at April o1, zoz22

Barrowings
Lease Liabilities

Trade payables
Other Liabilities
Total financial liabilities

Between1year  _ Total
Less than 1 year Hnd S yeare 5 years and above
5.656.27 14200.25 1634.22 21,580.74
160011 54325 179.04 882 40
2,480.20 = = 2,480.20
260.47 - - 265,47
8.566.05 14.842.50 1,813.26 25,221.81
year Total
Less than 1 year Between | 5 vears and above 2
and 5 years
11,876.02 4721.47 9372.65 2597104
324.097 57742 208.54 1,200.93
362078 - - 3.620.78
208.02 = = 208.02
16,120.69 5.298.89 9,671.19 31,090.77
Between 1 year Taotal
Less than 1 year e 5 years and above
695412 11850.32 10,712.00 20.516.44
92.30 301.23 ; 39353
3.800.78 - * 3,809.78
367.98 = - 367.08
11,314.18 12,151.55 10,712.00 34177.73
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Note 47 : First time Ind AS adoption reconciliation

Transition to Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in aceordanee with Ind AS.

The accounting palicies set out in this financial statements have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and in preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 01, 2022 (the company’s date of transition). In
preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act {Previous GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s fi ial positien, financial performance and cash flows is set out below.

A E i and Exceptions availed

A.1 Ind AS optional exemptions

A1 Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised in the Financial Statements
as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all
of its property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

A.1.2. Business Combination
|

As per Ind AS 101, a first-time adopter may elect not to apply Ind AS 103 retrospectively to past busi ¢ inations (busi combinations that occurred before the date of transition
to Ind ASs). Accordingly, the Company has availed the said exemption and has elected to not apply Ind AS 103 retrospectively.

A1.3. Leases

Appendix C to Ind AS 116 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the
inception of the contract or arrangement. Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS, exeept
where the effect is expected to be not material. The Company has elected to-apply this exemption for such contracts/arrangements.

As a first time adopter, the Company has used the following optional exemptions permitted:

= Assessed whether contracts as at transition date contains a lease based on facts and circumstanees existing as on that date

+ Applying a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

« Not ta recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term at the transition date

« Excluding initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the transition date.

« Not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases of low value assets

= Using hindsight upto the transition date in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease

A2, Ind AS Mandatory exceptions
The Company has applied the following exception from full retrospective application of Ind AS mandatorily required under Ind AS 101:

A.z.1. Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after
adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. Ind AS estimates as at April 01, 2022 are consistent with
the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates of impairment loss of financiz] assets based on expected credit loss model in
aecordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as this was not required under previous GAAP.

A.2.2, Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to the Ind AS.
Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is
impracticable. The Company has determined the classification of financial assets in terms of whether they meet the amortised cost criteria, FVTPL criteria or FVTOCI criteria based on the
facts and circumstances that existed as on transition date.

A.2.3 De-recognition of fi ial assets and financial liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition pm\ﬂswns Dflm‘] AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the transition date.
However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the d gnition ts in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing, provided

that the information needed to apply Ind AS 100 to financial assets and ﬁnancm] liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of
initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the transition date.
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Note 47 : First time Ind AS adoption reconciliation

Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to
Ind AS. The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from the presentation requirements under Ind AS and hence the previous GAAP information has been restated far
ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The restated previous GAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2023 and

March 31, 2022,

B.1.Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022

(RBs. In Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, zo2z2
i Notes to
Faruculars first-time Effect of Ind AS Effect of Ind AS
adoption | Previous GAAP* |Transition IND AS Previous GAAP* Transition IND AS
Assets
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment - 2287808 - 22,878 08 23,960.71 - 23,260.71
(b) Right-of-use assets 3 - H80.21 BRo.21 - 157.13 157.13
{(c) Intangible assets - 8.55 - 8.55 15.51 - 15.51
(d} Financial Asset - -
{I) Investments 4 325.00 dnn 347.33 325.00 5.07 334.07
(1) Loans - 8,80 - 8.8g 17.02 - 17.02
(ii} Other Financial Asset 3 170.30 (12.47) 157.83 158.83 {2.81) 156.02
(¢) Non eurrent tax assets (net) 2 = = 28.93 - 28.93
{f) Other non-current assets - 23.80 - 23.80 22.08 - 22.08
Total Non current assets 23,415.52 890.07 | 24,305.59 24,528.08 163.39 24.691.47
Current Assets
{a) Inventories - 6,892.08 = 6,802.08 __ 7109.91 - 7,109.91
(b} Financial Assets
(ii) Trade receivables 7 5,406.88 (48.69) 5.358.19 4513.01 (31.64) 4,481.37
(iii) Cash and bank balances - 1111 - 1111 638.93 - £38.33
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents - 375.85 - 975 .85 329.67 - 329.67
(v) Loans - 15.62 - 15.62 3.81 - 3.81
(vi) Other financial Assets - - - - 199 - 199
(¢) Other current assets = 447.70 = 447.70 671.12 = 67112
Total Current Assets 13,149.24 (48.69)| 13,100.55 13,267.84 (31.63) 13.236.20
Total Assets 36,564.76 841.38 37,406.14 37,795.92 131.75 37,927.67
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 5 3.682.94 (1,000.00) 2,682.94 3.682.94 {1,000.00) 2,682.04
(b) Other Equity Ba 3.712.78 (107.38) 3,605.40 3.554.11 260.19 3.814.30
7,395.72 (1,107.38)| 6,288.34 7,237.05 (739.81) 6,497.24
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
() Financial Liabilities
{1) Bor ing; [} 16,496.53 1,058.48 17,555.01 16,998.18 592.53 17,590.71
(i) Lease Liabilities 3 - 651.30 651.30 - 91.59 91.59
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (net) 2 3.214.07 {15.91) 319806 2,483.46 106.90 2,500,306
Total Non-current Liabilities 19,710.60 1.693.87 | 21.404.47 19,481.64 791.02 20,272.66
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(I} Borrowings -+ 4,010.84 = 4,010.84 4,579.70 i 4.579.70
(ii} Lease Liabilities 3 - 254.90 254.90 - £0.53 £0.53
(iii) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and - A0 - 7710 176.29 - 176.20
(B} Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises - 3,543.68 - 3.543.68 3.72:4.49 - 3.723.49
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - 298.02 - 2g98.02 367.98 - 367.98
(b} Contract liabilities - 546.11 546.11 401.93 - 401.93
() Other current liabilities - 13440 - 134.40 247.50 - 247.50
(d) Provisions - 561.16 - 561.16 503.88 - 503.58
(&) Current Tax Liabilities (net) - 287a3 - 287.12 1,076.47 - 1.076.47
‘Total Current Liabilities 9,45%8.43 254.90 9,713.33 11,077.24 80.53 11,157.77
Total Equity and Liabilities 36.564.76 841.38 | 37.406.13 37.795.02 131.75 37.927.67

*The previous GAAF fignres have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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B.2. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Notes to first-time Effect of Ind AS

Particulars adoption (below)|Previous GAAP* |Transition IND AS
Income
Revenue from operations £ 25,012.95 - 25,912.93
Other income B4 341.09 15.60 156.60
Total Income 26,254.02 15.60 26,260.62
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed - 10,065.92 - 10,065.92
Purchases of stock-in-trade - 57.66 - 57.66
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade = 52.60 - 52.60
Employee benefits expense B.4 3,184.14 2.89 3,187.03
Finance costs B.4 2,042.80 584.22 3,527.02
Depreciation and amortisation expense B.4 1,658.93 175.73 1,834.66
Other expenses B.4 7,460.86 (185.12) 7,275.74
Total Exp 25.,422.91 577.72 26.000.63
Profit before exceptional item and tax 83110 (562.11) 268.99
Exceptional item - - -
Profit before tax 831.10 (562.11) 268.99
Tax Expense
Current tax 300.27 = 300.27
Deferred tax B.4 730.61 (122.08) 608.53
Excess provision of tax relating to earlier years (428.75) - (428.75)
Total Tax expense 602.13 (122.08) 480.05
Profit for the year. 228.97 {440.03) (211.06)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Bemeasurement of the defined benefit plans B.4 - 2.89 2.8g9
Tax relating to remeasurement of the defined benefit plans B.4 - (0.73) (0.73)
Other comprel ive income for the year (net of tax) B.4 - 2.16 2.16
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year 228.97 {437.88) (2z08.90)

*The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, zo24

Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

B.3. Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022

(Rs in lakhs)
Notes to first-time As at As at
adoption (below) March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP 7:395.72 7,237.05
Equity adjust t
Opening equity adjustments (1,000.00) ¥
Reclassification of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share into Financial
Liability 5 - (1,000.00)
(1,000.00) (1,000.00)
Other adjustments
Opening Retained earnings adjustments 260.19 -
Fair value of mutual fund 4 13.26 9.07
Impact of initial recognition of Non-convertible debentures as per Ind AS 109 ] {414.81) 407.46
Impact of Ind As 116 -Leases accounting 3 (17.77) (17.80)
Inerease in expeeted credit loss on trade receivable 7 (17.05) (31.64)
Deferred tax impact on the above Ind AS adjustments - 121.38 (106.90)
Non-Convertible Red ble Preference Share dividend 5 (52.58) -
(107.38) 260.19
Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Ind AS 6,288.34 6,497.24
B.4. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Rs in lakhs)
Notes to first-time Year ended)|
adoption (below) March 31, 2023
Profil after tax as per previous GAAP 228.98
Other Income:
Gain on Fair value measurement of Mutual fund 4 13.26
Interest on Security Deposits given for Right of use of assets 3 2.34
Employee benefits expense
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 1 (2.89)
Depreciation and amortisation expense:
Depreciation of Right of use assets 3 (175.73)
Other expenses:
Rent Expense as per Previous GAAP considered as Repayment of Lease liability under Ind AS 3 202.16
Increase in expected credit loss on trade receivable 7 (17.05)
Finance Costs:
Interest on Lease liabilities as per Ind AS 116 3 (46.53)
Impact of interest cost of Non-convertible debentures 6 (414.81)
Impact of interest cost of Red ble preference shares 5 (122.87)
Deferred tax impact on the above Ind AS adjustments 2 122.08
Loss after tax as per Ind AS (211.06)
Other comprehensive income (Net of deferred tax of Rs. 0.73 lakhs ) 1 2.16
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS (208.90)
B.5. Impact of Ind AS adoption of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023 {Rs in lakhs)
Effect of Ind AS
Previous GAAP* Transition Ind AS
Net cash flow from operating activities 4,077.12 180.91 4,258.03
Net cash flow from investing activities (653.19) = (653.19)
Net cash flow from financing activities (4,051.15) (180.92) (4.232.07)
Nel increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalent {6u7.22) - (627.23)
Cash and cash equivalent as at April 1, 2022 638.33 - 638.33
Cash and cash equivalent as at March 31, 2023 11.11 - 11,10

Note :

(i) Under previous GAAP, rent was classified as operating activities, However, under Ind AS, leases for which Right-of-use assets (ROU) and Lease liabilities are
created, the lease payment on ROU is classified as financing activities. Consequent to this change, the transition impact of the same has been considered in the

statement of cash flows (refer note B.g above)

(ii) Refer further below notes which describe the effect of Ind As transitions, impact of the same has been considered in the statement of cash flows (refer note B.4
above)
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Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

C. Notes to first time adoption

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the
year. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4
above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

2 Deferred tax
Under the previous GAAP, deferred tax is caleulated using the income statement approach, which focuses on difference between taxable profits and accounting
profits for the year. Ind AS 12-"Income tax” requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach; which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. Based on the Balance Sheet approach, additional deferred tax have to be
recognised by the Company on IND AS adjustment which create temporary difference between books and tax accounts.
Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April o1, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of
Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.g above).

3 Ind As 116
On transition to Ind AS, the Company recognised lease liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been classified as ‘operaling leases’ under previous GAAP.
These liabilities were measured at the present value of the r ining lease pay ts, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rateas of the transition

date with a corresponding debit to Right-of-use asset, after adjusting amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to the lease recognised.Under
previous GAAP, rent paid was shown as an expense. However, under Ind AS, Interest is accrued on lease liabilities and rent paid is shown as deduction to lease
liabilities and depreciation is charged on Right-of-use asset over the lease period. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity
as at the transition date April 01, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the vear ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above)
and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

4 Measurement of Investment in Mutual Funds
As per Ind AS 109, Mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and loss account, Under IGAAP the investments in mutual funds were measured at lower
of Cost or Fair Value. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April 01, 2022 (refer note B.3
above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023
(refer note B.3 abave).

Redeemable preference shares

As per Ind AS 32, Redeemable Preference shares are classified as financial liability measured at amortised cost and interest cost on the Redeemable preference
shares has been charged to profit and loss account. Under Previous GAAP, Redeemable preference shares were recognised under shareholder's fund and the
dividend due on the preference shares were appropriated from retained earnings, Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity
as at the transition date April 01, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above)
and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

w

6 Non-convertible debentures
As per Ind AS, upon initial recognition the Non-convertible debentures are valued at fair value minus transaction cost. Subsequently, Non-convertible debentures
are measured at amortised cost. Under previous GAAP, non-convertible debentures were measured at it's transaction price and transaction cost has been charged to
Profit and loss account in the year of it's issue. C juent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April o1,
2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as
at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

7. Expected Credit Loss

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has recognised impairment on trade receivables based on the expected credit loss model as required by Ind AS 109,
Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April 01, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of
Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

48 Segment reporting

a) Primary segment:

The Company’s chief operating decision maker (CODM), Managing Director, assesses the financial performance and position of the

Company, and makes strategic decisions.

The Company has determined its reportable operating segment as Manufacturing and sale of pharmaceutical products including contract
manufacturing services provided to customer. Since 100% of the Company’s business is from Manufacturing and sale of pharmaceutical
products, there are no other reportable segments. Thus the segment revenue, segment result, total carrying amount of segment assets, total
carrying amount of segment liabilities, total cost incurred to acquired segments assets during the year are all as reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and as on that date.

b) Geographic Information

The Pharmaceuticals products are sold / provided to customer in India and outside India. The manufacturing facilities and sales offices are
located in India. In presenting the following information, segment revenue is based on the geographic location of customers.

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
India Outside India Total India QOutside Total
India
Revenue from operations 19,627.24 8,217.14 27,844.28 17,734.34 8,018.51 25,752.85
Non-current segment asset 22,036.04 » 22,036.04 23,701.55 H 23,791.55

¢) The Company does not have any customer or customers forming part of a group contributing 10% or more of total revenue.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

49. Summary of other accounting policies

This note provides a list of other accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements to the extent they have not already been disclosed in
the other notes above. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a. Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule I11, unless otherwise
stated,

b. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the itern can be measured reliably. Subsequent cost relating to day-to-day servicing of the item are not recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment; rather these costs are charged to profit or loss when they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
Entity-specific details about the Company's policy are provided in note 3.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2022
measured as per the previous GAAF and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

c. Intangible Asset Acquired:

Computer software is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a straight line basis over its
estimated useful life of 3 years. The Estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and the effect of any changes in
such estimate is accounted for on prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from the use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from the
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when asset is derecognised.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognised as at 1 April 2022 measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

d. Impairment of assets:

Property, plant and equipment, Right of use assets and intangible assets are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows
expected to be derived from an asset or cash-generating unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units), Non-financial assets, other than goodwill, if any, that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

e. Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, balances with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, if any.

f. Inventories

Raw materials and packing material, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials and
packing material comprises cost of purchases. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity.

Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Entity-specific details about the Company's policy are provided in note 11.
g. Foreign Currency transactions
The Financial Statement are prepared in India Rupee (INR) which is functional as well as presentation currency of the company.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
h. Government Grant

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and the Company will comply
with all attached conditions. Note 28 provides further information.
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49. Summary of other accounting policies

i. Employee Benefit:
(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

{ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for earned leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.
These obligations are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end of the reporting period
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve
months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(iii} Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plans: Gratuity
(b) defined contribution plans: Provident fund, pension fund, employee state insurance scheme and labor welfare fund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting
period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is caleulated by an actuary using projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximately to the terms of the related obligations.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets. This cost is
included in the employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable}, is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and consequently recognised in retained earnings and is
not reclassified to profit or loss.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to retirement benefit plans in the form of Provident fund, pension fund, employee state insurance scheme and labor welfare fund as per regulation
are charged as an expense on an accrual basis when employees have rendered the service. The Company has no further payment obligation once the contributions
have been paid.

j. Current and Deferred Tax::

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and

considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The company measures its tax balances either based on the most
likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available
to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred tax balances
relate to the same taxation authority.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

k. Trade and other payable

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid according to the agreed credit period. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within
12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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49. Summary of other accounting policies

L. Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference

between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as liabilities, The dividends on these preference shares are recognised in
profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long- term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that
the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agrees, after the reporting period
and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

m. Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

n. Earnings Per Share :
Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the owners of the company, by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

o. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking

into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material),

Contingent Liability
A possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise are disclosed as contingent liability and not provided for. Such liability is not disclosed if the possibility
of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent Asset

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

p. Leases:
The company has applied Ind AS 116 for the first time for the annual reporting period commencing April 01, 2022,
As a Lessee:
Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease
payments
fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivahle
amounts expected to be payable by the Company, if any, under residual value guarantees

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurement of the liability.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of use assets
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
amount of the initial measurement of lease liability
lease payments made before the commencement date
any initial direct costs
restoration costs

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Entity-specific details about the Company's leasing policy are provided in note 39.

q. Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Managing Director (CMD) of the Company who is identified as
the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The CMD assesses the financial performance and position of the Company, and makes strategic decisions.
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49. Summary of other accounting policies
Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at
its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial liability not at fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of

the financial liability.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, oritis a
derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest
expense, are recognized in statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contraet is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.
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50 Additional Regulatory Information

a) Analytical Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current| Previous % | Reason for variance
Period Period| Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.16 1.35 -14.02% | -
Debt-Equity Ratio Total borrowings Shareholders Equity 3.10 3.43 -g.72% | -
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for debt serviee (Nel | Debt Service [nterest & Lease 0.76 L1g -36.45% | The variation is on account of
Profit before taxes + Non-cash operating | Payments + Principal increase in repayment of NCD as
expenses like depreciation and other Repayments compared to previous vear.
amortizations + Interest + other
adjustments)
Return on Equity Ratio (%) Net Profits after taxes - Preference Average Shareholder’s Equity 5.27% -3.27%| -261.36% | In prévious year, the Company has
Dividend (if any) adopted new tax regime due to which
MAT credit assets were written off
which resulted in increase in tax
expenses and consequent loss for the
year.
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Sales Average Inventory 1.64 1.45 12.66%| -
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Sales Average Account Receivable 547 5.23 4.56%] -
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Purchase Average Trade Payable 191 1.61 19.00%| -
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Sales Average Working Capital 1112 9.42 17.95%
Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit Net Sales 1.30% -0.82%| -250.21%| In previous year, the Company has
adopted new tax regime due to which
MAT credit asset written off which
resulted in increase in tax expenses
and consequent loss.
Return on Capital Employed (%) Earning before Interest and Taxes Capital Employed 12.76% 12.19% 4.60%| -
Return on Investments (%) Earning before Interest and Taxes Closing total assets 10.75%|  10.08% 6.65% | -

b) The Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority during the year ended Mareh 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

) The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended March

31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

d) There are no charges or satisfactions which were to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

e) The Company has not invested or traded in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

f) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the vear ended March 31,

2024 and March 31, 2023,

g) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of aceounts in the course of tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

h) As at vear end March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has used the borrowings from banks and Financials [nstitutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken.

i) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not granted loans or advances in nature of loans, repayable on demand or without specifying any terms for period of
repayment, topromoters/directors/KMPs/Related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013).
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50 Additional Regulatory Information {(Contd.)

j) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
biprovide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

During the vear ended Mareh 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b} provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

k) The Company does not have any investments during the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2022 and April 01, 2022, Accordingly the question of complianee with number of layers of
companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 during the year does not arise.

were in agr t with the unaudited books of

1) The Company has filed quarterly statements with banks in respect of borrowings from banks on the security of current assets. The said
account during the vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,
m) No proceedings have heen initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (4s amended in 2016)
{formerly the Benami Transactions (Frohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder.

n) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India during the current year and previous veat,

51 Events occurring after reporting period
(i) Subsequent to the year end Company has raised Rs. 2,000 lakhs through issue of 2o lakhs equity shares of face value Rs, 10 each at issue price of Rs. 100 each on preferential basis through

private placement. The transaction is non adjusting event having no impact on the financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2024.

(ii) In the Financial Year 1995, the Company, through separate preferential allotments, allotted 10,44,675 equity shares of face value of ¥10 each, to 68 persons (the “Original Allottees™) on March
28, 1995 (the “Stated Allotment”) and the Company has also allotted 12,41,710 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as a Bonus share to g6 shareholders in financial year 1996-97 (*Bonus shares”).
Pursuant to the Companies Ameéndment Act, 2000 to the Companies Act 1956, a proviso to Section 67 (3) was amended as per which, preferential allotment made to 50 or more persons, would be
considered as Public Offer. Under the Companies Act, 2013, post April 01, 2014, any offer or allotment of securities shall be construed as public issue if the number of offerees [ allottees exceeds
200 persons in a financial year. The Company has analyzed the aforesaid stated allotments in light of SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL3/18/2015, dated 315t December, 2015 (the “2015 Circular”) and
cireular number CFD/DIL3/CIR/P/2016/53, dated May 3, 2016 (the “2016 Circular”, and such circulars, together with the SEBI press release dated November 30, 2015, the “SEBI Circulars™),
which provides procedures to deal with cases prior to April 1, 2014 involving offer/allotment of securities to more than 49 and up to 200 persons. Accordingly, subsequent to the year end, an exit
offer was provided to all original allottees shareholders of the Company and transferees of shares, except promoters, whose names appeared in the register of memhbers of our Company/ records
of the depository as of July 5, 2024 (the “Eligible Equity Shareholders”) at an offer price of ¥ 82 per Equity Share (the “Purchase Consideration”), however, no share was tendered in the exit offer.
A Certificate dated August 21, 2024, from independent peer reviewed Company Secretary in practice certifving the necessary compliance of the SEBI circulars related to the exit offer process was
obtained for further submission to SEBI,

Considering all of the above, in the management assessment and expert opinion, (i) the stated all is idered to be in compliance of the Comp Act, 1956 and could not be treated as
deemed public offer; and (ii) as there was no subseription amount to be paid in case of Bonus shares allotted in financial vear 1996-97, the said allotment is idered to be in pli with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

ial stat were available for i and determined that there were no other material events

The Company evaluated subsequent events till August 24, 2024, the date the fi
subsequent to the year end other than disclosed above,
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

52 Approval of financial Statement

The Financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on August 24, 2024.

In termis of our report of even date,
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